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MISSION STATEMENT

As a leading & diversified media company, our
mission is to set new standards of customer
satisfaction by gaining the higher market share and
at the same time fulfilling our obligations towards our
employees, vendors, investors and most important
our readers and viewers




VISION STATEMENT

»

To be a dynamic and liberal media
company with the aim to inform and
entertain our target market, keeping in
view the truth and authenticity element
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MEDIA TIMES LIMITED
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that 24" Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Media Times
Limited (“the Company” or “MTL") will be held on Monday, 28 October 2024 at 10:30 a.m. at
Company's Registered Office, First Capital House, 96-B-1, M.M. Alam Road, Gulberg-Ill
Lahore to transact the following business:

Ordinary business
1. To confirm the minutes of Annual General Meeting held on 28 October 2023;

2 To receive, consider and to adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for
the financial year ended 30 June 2024 together with the Chairman's Review, Directors’
and Auditors' reports thereon; and

3. To appoint the Auditors of the Company for the year ending 30 June 2025 and to fix their

remuneration. .

A
By order the/Board
( \.k'\’w

Shahzad Jawahar
Company Secretary
Lahaore:
07 October 2024

Notes:-

1) In accordance with Section 223 of the Companies Act, 2017 and pursuant to S R.O.
389(1)/2023 dated March 21, 2023, the annual report including the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2024 can be viewed using
the following link and QR enabled code:

a) Weblink: http:/pacepakistan.com/Pacepakistan/finance_media_times.html

b) QR Enabled Code:

c) The annual report for the year ended June 30, 2024 is also available on website
of the Company i.e www.pacepakistan.com

96-B, Lower Ground Floor, Pace Mall Building, M.M. Alam Road, Gulberg-ll, Lahore
TEL: +92-42-35778217-18



3)

The Members Register will remain closed from 21 October 2024 to 28 October 2024 (both
days inclusive). Transfers received at Corplink (Pvt.) Limited, Wings Arcade, 1-K,
Commercial Model Town, Lahore, the Registrar and Shares Transfer Office of the
Company, by the close of business on 20 October 2024 will be treated in time for the
purpose of Annual General Meeting.

A member eligible to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint another member as proxy
to attend and vote in the meeting. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the
company not later than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting.

In order to be valid, an instrument of proxy and the power of attorney or other authority (if
any) under which it is signed, or a notarially certified copy of such power of attorney, must
be deposited at the Company's Registered Office, First Capital House, 96-B-1, M.M. Alam
Road, Gulberg-lll Lahore, not less than 48 hours before the time of the meeting.

Pursuant to Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations, 2018, for the purpose of any other
agenda item classified as Special Business subject to the requirements of Section 143 and
144 of the Companies Act, 2017, members will be allowed to exercise their right of vote
through postal ballot, that is voting by post or E-Voting, in accordance with the requirements
and procedure contained in the aforesaid Regulations.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2017, the shareholders residing in a city
and holding at least 10% of the total paid up share capital may demand the Company to
provide the facility of video-link for participating in the meeting.

The demand for video-link facility shall be received by the Share Registrar of the Company
or directly to the Company at the email address given herein blow at least 7 (seven) days
prior to the date of the meeting on the Standard Form which can be downloaded from the
company's website: www.pacepakistan.com

Further, in compliance with Circutar 04, of 2021 dated 15.02.2021, the shareholders of the
Company can opt to attend the meeting through Video/Webex/Zoom or other electronic
means. The shareholders whose names appear in the Books of the Company by the close
of business on 20 October 2024 and who are interested to attend meeting through Video
Link/Zoom are hereby requested to get themselves, registered with the Company Secretary
Office by providing the following details at least 48 hours before the meeting;

Email’ sajjadahmad@pacepakistan.com. jawahar@pacepakistan.com,

WhatsApp Number 0303-4444800, 0302-8440935

Shareholders are requested to fill the particulars as per the blow table:

Name of CNIC No. Folio No. / No. of Cell No. Email
Shareholder CDC Shares held address
Account No.

Upon receipt of the above information from interested shareholders, the Company will send
the login details / password at their email addresses. On the meeting day, shareholders will
be able to login and participate in the meeting’s proceedings through their smartphones or
computer devices from any convenient location.

The members can also send their comments/suggestions related to the agenda items of the
meeting on the above mentioned email and Whats App number. The login facility will be
opened 10 minutes before the meeting time to enable the participants to join the meeting.



7)

10)

»

Address of Independent Share Registrar of the Company: Name: Corplink (Pvt.) Limited,
Wings Arcade, 1-K, Commercial Model Town, Lahore, (042) 35839182

The Notice of Annual General Meeting has been placed on the Company's website:
www . pacepakistan.com

a)

Individual beneficial owners of CDC entitled to attend and vote at the meeting must
bring his/her participant ID and account/sub-account number along with original CNIC or
passport to authenticate his/her identity. In case of Corporate entity, resolution of the
Board of Directors/Power of attorney with specimen signatures of nominees shall be
produced (unless provided earlier) at the time of meeting.

For appointing of proxies, the individual beneficial owners of CDC shall submit the proxy
form as per above requirement along with participant ID and account/sub-account
number together with attested copy of their CNIC or Passport. The proxy form shall be
witnessed by two witnesses with their names, addresses and CNIC numbers. The proxy
shall produce his/her original CNIC or Passport at the time of meeting. In case of
Corporate entity, resolution of the Board of Director/Power of attorney along with
specimen signatures shall be submitted (unless submitted earlier) along with the proxy
form.

The Company Circulate Annual Audited Accounts through CD/DVD and Email (in case
email address has been provided). Further, the Company shall send the complete hard
copy in case request has been made to the Company by a member;

11) Members are requested to notify any change in their registered address immediately;
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Media Times Limited

The outgoing fiscal year witnessed moderate economic recovery. Government's prudent
policy management and administrative measures have restored market confidence
which led to a pick-up in economic activity. GDP growth accelerated to 2.4% in FY2024.
This growth was broad-based. with the agriculture sector expanded by 6.3%. while
industry and services each grew by 1.2%. The markets have rallied due to
improvements in economic conditions. The PSX has surged by 79.5% since July 2023,
with the KSE 100 index rising to 78,810 points by June 21, 2024. The government has
initiated discussions with the IMF for a new three-year program to further support the
external sector and encourage investment flows to steer the economy toward its
potential growth.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' PERFORMANCE

| am pleased to report on the Board's overall performance and its effectiveness in
achieving the Company's objectives:

~ The Board of Directors (“the Board”) of Media Times Limited (MDTL) has
performed their duties diligently in upholding the best interest of shareholders’ of
the Company and has managed the affairs of the Company in an effective and
efficient manner.

~ The Board of MDTL is highly professional and experienced people. They bring a
vast experience from different businesses including the independent directors. All
board members are well aware of their responsibilities and fulfilling these
diligently.

~ The Board has adequate representation of non-executive and independent
directors on the Board and its committees as required under the Code and that
members of the Board and its respective committees has adequate skill
experience and knowledge to manage the affairs of the Company:

~ The Board has ensured that the directors are provided with orientation courses to
enable them to perform their duties in an effective manner and that the three
directors on the Board have already taken certification under the Directors
Training Program and the remaining directors meet the qualification and
experience criteria of the Code:

» The Board has formed an Audit and Human Resource and Remuneration
Committee and has approved their respective terms of references and has
assigned adequate resources so that the committees perform their
responsibilities diligently;
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The Board has ensured that the meetings of the Board and that of its committee
were held with the requisite quorum. all the decision making were taken through
Board resolution and that the minutes of all the meetings (including committees)
are appropriately recorded and maintained;

The Board has actively participated in strategic planning process enterprise risk
management system, policy development. and financial structure, monitoring and
approval. All the significant issues throughout the year were presented before the
Board or its committees to strengthen and formalize the corporate decision
making process.

All the significant issues throughout the year were presented before the Board or
lts committees to strengthen and formalize the corporate decision making
Process and particularly all the related party transactions executed by the
Company were approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Audit
Committee:

The Board has ensured that the adequate system of internal control is in place
and its regular assessment through self-assessment mechanism and /or internal
audit activities;

The Board has prepared and approved the director's report and has ensured that
the director report is published with the quarterly and annual financial statement
of the Company and the content of the directors report are in accordance with the
requirement of applicable laws and regulation;

The Board has exercised its powers in light of the power assigned to the Board in
accordance with the relevant laws and regulation applicable on the Company and
the Board has always prioritized the Compliance with all the applicable laws and
regulation in terms of their conduct as directors and exercising their powers and
decision making.

The Board has ensured the hiring, evaluation and compensation of the Chief
Executive and other key executives including Chief Financial Officer, Company
Secretary, and Head of internal Audit;

The Board has ensured that adequate information is shared among its members
in a timely manner and the Board members are kept abreast of developments
between meetings;

I would like to place on record with thanks and appreciation to my fellow directors,
shareholders, management and staff for their continued support in very challenging
operating conditions. | look forward for more future success for the Company.

o

Lahore Aamna Taseer
04 October 2024 Chairman
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Directors of Media Times Limited (“MTL” or “the Company”) are pleased to present the annual
report to the members along with the annual audited financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 30 June 2024.

Core Busi Unit

MTL is operating in Print, Electronic and Digital media. Core business units of the Company include Daily
Times Newspaper, Sunday Magazine, TGIF Magazine, Daily Aaj Kal Newspaper, Business Plus TV and
Zaiga TFC. In addition, the digital wing of the Company is also operating online/ social media of each of the
above-mentioned business units.

Print Medi

Daily Times, a nationwide English daily newspaper printed from Lahore, Karachi and Islamabad caters to
the needs of the general public and is considered to be amongst the leading English newspapers in the
country in terms of circulation and enjoys a high level of respect & credibility.

Sunday Times is a leading fashion magazine of Pakistan celebrating almost 17 years of excellence for
honoring fashion, lifestyle, arts, entertainment, culture and national style icons. The magazine is given as
a complimentary copy each Sunday along with Daily Times Newspaper.

“Aajkal” an Urdu daily newspaper, is successfully maintaining its market position since its launch and
continuously striving to improve circulation as well as advertising share across Pakistan.

Online/ Digital Medi

The management of the Company is devoting its full attention over digital wing of the Company. The digital
wing of the Company aims to be one-stop ahead solution to advertisers. Owing to the fact of more attraction
of social media to advertisers, the Company is maintaining separate websites, Facebook pages, Instagram
accounts, Twitter accounts, blog writing forum and snap chats for the following products:

Daily Times Newspaper
Sunday Times Magazine
Business Plus TV

Zaiga TFC

Ei ial Overvi

During the period under review the Company reported an after-tax loss of Rs. 2.52 million as compared to
a loss of Rs. 110.54 million in corresponding period last year. Turnover has been decreased to Rs. 67.2
million compared to Rs 110.9 million in corresponding period last year.

Cost of production decreased to Rs 86.8 million as compared to Rs 109.3 million in corresponding period
along with decrease in Admin and Selling expenses by Rs. 12.3 million (FY 2023-24: 59.8 million and
FY 2022-23: 72.1 million). Finance cost is decreased by Rs. 10.2 million (FY 2023-24: 95.6 million and FY
2022-23: 105.9 million).

Revenue has been decreased due to following factors:

¢ Non-release of advertisement campaign from Government.
o Shift of advertising customer from print media to social media

To cater the impact of decrease in revenue due to above mentioned factors, the Company has taken steps
to reduce cost of production and Admin and Selling expenses through right sizing and outsourcingof
production services. In addition, the management of the company has also designed several combined
packages of print and social media to attract advertisers.

Detailed results of the Company for the year are disclosed in the financial statements accompanying this
report; however, highlights for the year are as follows:



2024 2023

Profit and Loss Account (Rs. in Millions)
Turnover 67.2 110.9
Gross Profit (loss) (19.6) 1.6
Admin & Selling Expenses 59.8 721
Finance Cost 95.7 105.9
(Loss)/Profit after Taxation (2.52) (110.50)
(Loss)/EPS Basic & Diluted- (Rupees) (0.01) (0.62)

Balance Sheet

Non-Current Assets 202.4 231

Net Current Assets (780.8) (865.7)
Non-Current Liabilities 475.0 416.8
Share Capital and Reserves (1053.4) (1051.5)

. 's abil . :

Under Independent Auditor’s Report for the financial year ended June 30, 2024, the auditors have raised
concerns over the material uncertainty related to Going Concern because Company is facing liquidity
crunch and, as of date, the Company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rs. 781.40 million.

The steps that were taken by management to improve the financial results of the Company include the
following:

Developed social media wing of each of its product to cater the conversion of customers from print/
electronic media to digital media.

Prioritized digital advertisement as one of the main revenue streams. To get the maximum revenue out
of this sector, the Company is maintaining separate websites, Face book pages, Instagram accounts,
Twitter accounts, blog writing forum and snap chats for each business unit.

Daily Aajkal Urdu Newspaper has been re launched. The paper being an Urdu newspaper has covered
the majority of the audience because of the commonly used language "Urdu". Daily Aajkal has been re
launched with 12 numbers of pages.

Paid special attention to advertisement revenue through supplements. The major supplement
categories that were covered in this financial year include but not limited to national days of other
countries, fashion industry, sports, government sector and economic sector.

However, the management of the Company is also confident that by the following further strategic changes/
improvements, the Company will cover above mentioned loss as well and will come out of this current
situation to continue its business as a going concern:

The management is starting a Web TV that will mainly cover News and Current Affairs along with
Fashion and Sports events.

The management is in planning phase to launch other weekly magazines in digital form that will cover
comic, entertainment, business, travel and sports categories.

The Management is also planning to purchase and install its offset printing machines so that the
Company can offer offset printing services to outside customers as well.

Electronic media satellite technology is being upgraded to MPEG 4. This will materially reduce the up-
linking cost and will result in reduced bandwidth that is required to uplink the channels.



Euture Outlook

Pakistan’s media environment continued to develop and, in many cases, flourish. Since opening up in 2002,
the number and range of media outlets has proliferated, so that Pakistanis now have greater access than
ever before to a range of broadcasting through print, television and digital/ online media.

Increase in revenues will requires an increased focus on procuring advertisements in the electronic division
of the Company. The Company is focusing heavily on both of its channels as 3/4" of the advertising
business in Pakistan is currently routed to the electronic media as audio- visual medium has astronger
impact on the masses. The satellite up linking equipment is also being upgraded to move towards MPEG
4 technology for better screen quality and reduced satellite cost. Fixed revenue deals are also being entered
into to streamline cash flows.

However, the focus of advertisers has also shifted to digital media sector. In this regard the Company has
already prioritized digital advertisement as one of the main revenue streams. To get the maximum revenue
out of this sector, the Company is maintaining separate websites, Face book pages, Instagram accounts,
Twitter accounts, blog writing forum and snap chats for each business unit.

Besides electronic and digital media, the management is also focusing on print media by focusing on policy
of “7 days 7 magazines”. The Management is also planning to purchase and install its offset printing
machines so that the Company can offer offset printing services to outside customers as well.

Management of Media Times is fully committed to achieving excellence in all fields of its operations and
maintaining the high standards of quality that Media Times is known for, both in terms of its products as
well as its operational practices.

The Company is in process of developing YouTube channels under the names of Business Plus TV and
Zaiqa TFC that will mainly cover News and Current Affairs along with Fashion and Sports events and
cooking content. The Company is also developing state of the art studio for content creation for You Tube
channels. The Company will also offer studio production services to others as a separate revenue stream.

Principal Risks and uncertainties:

There are no principal risks and uncertainties except the auditors concerns over the material uncertainty
related to Going Concern because Company is facing liquidity crunch and, as of date of Balance Sheet, the
Company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rs. 781.40 million.

Human Resource Management

The management of Media Times Limited believes strongly in principles, beliefs and philosophy of the
Company where employees are treated as family members. Media Times Limited is continuously striving
to provide corporate and social work environment to its employees as this helps them to work in complete
harmony in a healthy and professional way.

EXECUTIVE REMUNERATION

The remuneration to the Chief Executive Officer and Executive at the Company is as follows:

Directors
Chief Executive Officer Executive Director
2024 2023 2024 2023
----------- Rupees---------

Managerial
remuneration 8,000,400 8,000,400 - -
Housing
allowance 3,200,400 3,200,400 - -
Utilities 799,200 799,200 - -
Provision for
gratuity 1,000,000 1,000,000 - -

Reimbursable



expenses

13,000,000 13,000,000 NIL NIL

Number of 1 1
Persons 1 1

Code of Corporate Governance;

Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations” has been implemented. The Company
has made the composition of Board and its committees in pursuance of CCG.

Composition of Board

The following persons, during the financial year, remained Directors of the Company:

Names Designation
Aamna Taseer Chairman
Shehryar Ali Taseer CEO
Shahbaz Ali Taseer Director
Shehrbano Taseer Director
Ayesha Tammy Haq Director
Leila Khan Director
Salman Khalid Mian Director
Chief Financial Officer Asad Yar Khan
Total number of Directors 07

a) Male: 03

b) Female: 04

Composition:

Independent Directors 02
Other Non-Executive Directors 04
Executive Directors 01

COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

The Board of the Directors of the Company re-constitute the audit committee which comprise the
following members

Audit Committee Leila Khan (Chairman)
Ayesha Tammy Haq (Member)
Salman Khalid Mian (Member)

Human Resource andRemuneration (HR&R)Committee

Salman Khalid Mian (Member)
Leila Khan (Member)
Shehryar Ali Taseer (Member)
Risk Management Committee Aamna Taseer (Chairperson)

Shehryar Ali Taseer (CEO)
Leila Khan (Director)

The Statement of Compliance with Code of Corporate Governance is annexed.



Company’s risk framework and internal control system:

The Board of Directors has implemented a Risk Management System and internal control System in the
Company. The risk Management policy specifies a role for each department that is responsible for taking
appropriatemeasures and carrying on its own independent risk management activities.

A system of sound internal control established and implemented at all levels within the Company. The system

of internal control is sound in design for ensuring achievement of Company’s objectives, The Board of Directors

are responsible for governance of risk and for determining the Company’s level of risk tolerance by establishing

Risk Management policies. During the period under review the Company has formed a Risk Management

Committee.

Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework:

The financial statements together with the notes drawn up by the management present fairly the
company’s state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flow and changes in equity.

Proper books of accounts have been maintained by the company.
Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment, except for

changes referred in Note — 4 to the financial statements.

The international accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in the
preparation of financial statements and departure there from (if any) is adequately disclosed.

Significant deviations from last year in operating results of the Company have been highlighted and
reasons thereof explained above.

There are statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges which are outstanding
and have been disclosed in Note — 16 to financial statements.

Information about loans and other debt instruments in which the Company is in default or likely to
default are disclosed in Note — 18 to the financial statements.

The Company’s businesses has no material impact on the environment, however, the Company values the
environment that it operates in and is conscious of the significant role it can play in overall improvement of
the society.

- Social R ibili

The Company has provided free space to various NGOs during the year in its leading product “Daily Times”
newspaper and Sunday Magazine Instagram to help them generate revenues through their appeal for
funds.

Trading of Di

During the year under review no trading in the Company shares were carried out by the Directors, CEO,
CFO, Company Secretary and their spouses including any minor children.

Auditors

The present auditor's M/s Junaid & Shoaib, Chartered Accountants retire and offer themselves for
reappointment. The Board of directors has recommended their appointment as auditors of the Company
for the year ending June 30, 2025, at a fee to be mutually agreed.



Battern of Shareholding

The pattern of shareholding as required under Section 227(2) (f) of the Companies Act 2017 and Listing
Regulations is enclosed

: g 2

Keeping in view the financial constraints and requirements of the Company. the board has not
recommended any dividend or bonus for the year under review

Eam

ngs’ (Loss) per share for the financial year ended 30 June 2024 is Rs. (0.02) 2023: Rs. (0.62)

|

Directors take this opportunity to place on record their appreciation of the dedication and commitment of
employess at all levels. MTL continues to rely on its employees for its future expansion and believes in
the mutual sharing of rewards that are a result of the endeavors of its employees. Directors thank and
express their gratitude for the support and co-operation received from the Central and State Governments
and othar stzkeholders including viewers, producers, vendors, financial institutions, banks, investors,
service providers as well as regulatory and governmental authorities.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

C:Lau.u:
Lahore: 04 October 2024 Director CEO/Directdr
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FORM 20
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017
COMPANIES REGULATIONS, 2024
[Section 227(2)f) and Regulation 30
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

PART-I

{Please comy Wete tn' bvpescript or ot berdd block L‘Ln’;h'.fu.'r\' J

11 Name of the Comjpany  |[MEDIA TIMES LIMITED l

PART-I1

2.1, Pattern of holding of the shares held by the sharcholders as at 30-06-2024

2.2 No. of Shareholders From To Total Shares Held
212 1 100 3,896
316 101 500 150,905
318 501 1,000 309,110
742 1,001 5,000 2,290,649
327 5.001 10.000 2 595,950
138 10.001 15,000 1,798,699
135 | 15 001 20,000 2.488,813

85 20,001 25,000 2.012,319
49 25,001 30,000 1,415,500
40 30,001 35,000 1345202
31 35,001 40,000 1,214,775
16 40,001 45,000 679,500
72 45,001 50,000 3,572,263
17 50,001 55,000 890,645
21 55001 60,000 1,225,087
g 60,001 65000 572,048
16 65,001 70,000 1,093,000
10 70,001 75,000 733,991
15 75,001 80,000 1,187,300
6 80,001 85,000 503,000
9 85,001 90,000 790,100
5 50,001 95,000 464,500
44 95 001 100,000 4394,510
7 100,001 105,000 718,502

| 6 105,001 110,000 645.615
5 110,001 115,000 565,530
5 115,001 120,000 593,722
3 120,001 125,000 370,000
7 125,001 130,000 903,028
3 130,001 135,000 401,000
4 135,001 140,000 554,200
4 140,001 145,000 578,031
17 145 001 150,000 2 543,330
1 150,001 155,000 155,000
2 155,001 160,000 319,000
1 160,001 165,000 162,000
2 165,001 170,000 336,500
2 170,001 175.000 350,000
1 176,001 180,000 180,000

1 180 001 185,000 185,000
B B | 185 001 190,000 1132.800
] 190,001 195,000 387,000
10 195,001 200,000 1,996,000
1 205,001 210,000 206,500

1 210,001 215,000 215,000




Battern of Shareholding

The pattern of shareholding as required under Section 227(2) (f) of the Companies Act 2017 and Listing
Regulations is enclosed

: g 2

Keeping in view the financial constraints and requirements of the Company. the board has not
recommended any dividend or bonus for the year under review

Eam

ngs’ (Loss) per share for the financial year ended 30 June 2024 is Rs. (0.02) 2023: Rs. (0.62)

|

Directors take this opportunity to place on record their appreciation of the dedication and commitment of
employess at all levels. MTL continues to rely on its employees for its future expansion and believes in
the mutual sharing of rewards that are a result of the endeavors of its employees. Directors thank and
express their gratitude for the support and co-operation received from the Central and State Governments
and othar stzkeholders including viewers, producers, vendors, financial institutions, banks, investors,
service providers as well as regulatory and governmental authorities.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

C:Lau.u:
Lahore: 04 October 2024 Director CEO/Directdr



B 215,001 220,000 869,619
3] 220,001 225,000 1,347,531
3 230,001 235,000 699,500
1 240,001 245,000 243,998
8 245,001 250,000 1,500,000
1 250,001 255,000 250,500
1 265,001 270,000 265,404
2 270,001 275,000 545,715
2 275,001 280,000 557,800
1 280,001 285,000 284,715
1 285001 290,000 288,500
6 295,001 300,000 1,796,500
2 300,001 305,000 606,473
2 305001 310,000 613,685
1 310,001 315,000 314,000
2 315.001 320,000 636,000
2 320,001 325,000 647,672
1 325,001 330,000 330,000
1 330,001 335,000 334,000
3 345,001 350,000 1,043,500
2 355,001 360,000 718,743
9 385,001 400,000 1,997,000
1 420,001 425,000 422,000
1 455,001 450,000 460,000
1 460 001 465,000 465,000
1 505,001 510,000 507,429
1 560,001 565,000 580,500
2 590,001 595,000 1,189,000
2 595,001 600,000 1,200,000
1 620.001 625,000 625,000
1 565,001 670,000 669,700
1 695,001 700,000 700,000
1 700,001 705,000 705,000
1 780,001 785,000 783,000
2 795,001 800,000 1,600,000
2 815,001 820,000 1,637,000
1 955,001 960,000 959,000
1 995,001 1,000,000 1,000,000
1 1,050.001 1,055,000 1,055,000
1 1,135 001 1,140,000 1,140,000
1 1,190,001 1,195,000 1,191,035
1 1,195,001 1,200,000 1,200,000
1 1.270,001 1,275,000 1,272,675
1 1.495,001 1,500,000 1,500,000
1 1,545,001 1,550,000 1,545,726
1 1,635,001 1,640,000 1,639,500
1 1,750,001 1,755,000 1,754,000
2 2,495,001 2,500,000 5,000,000
1 2,995,001 3,000,000 3,000,000
1 3,335,001 3,340,000 3,339,500
1 3,995,001 4,000,000 4,000,000
i 4,185,001 4,200,000 4,198,500
1 4,225,001 4,230,000 4,229,000
1 8,500,001 8,505,000 8,501,700
1 14,300,001 14,305,000 14,304,500
1 45,260, 001 45,265,000 45,264,760
2,818 [otal 78,851,010




I] 3 |Categories of shareholders

] I Share held || Percentage |

2

3.1

»d
%

+3
L

Directors. Chief Executive Officer. and
their spouse and minor children

Associated Companies. undertakings .
and related parties

NIT and ICP

Banks Development Financial
Institutions. Non Banking Financial

Institutions.

[nsurance Companies
Modarabas and Mutual Funds
Share holders holding 10%

General Public

a. Local
h. Foreign

Others (10 be specilied)

JOINTSTOCK COMPANIES

PACIFIC FINANCIAL SERVICES(PVTY LTD (CDC)

WL SERVICES (PVT) LIMITED (CDC)

ABA ALL HABIB SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED (C1C)
DR.ARSLAN RAZAQUE SECURITIES (PV 1) LIMITED (CDC)
FAWAD YUSUEF SECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED - ME (CDC)
MANAGEMENT AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES (PRIVATE) LIMITED (CDC)
MAPLLE LEAT CAPITAL LIMITED (CDC)

MILEAGLE(PYT) LTD (CTXC)

MASMANIAR FINANCIALS (PVT) LTD. (CDC)

NOC PRE SETTLEMENT DELIVERY ACCOUNT (CDC)
RAOSYSTEMS (PVTO LD (CDC)

SAAO CAPITAL (PVT) LIMITED (CDC)

SHAFFLSECURITIES (PVT) LIMITED (CDC)

WIRFLESS N CABLE (PVT) LIMITED (CDC)

WIRFLESS N OABLE (PVTY LTD (CIC)

WIRELESS N CABLL (PVT,) LIMITED (CDC)

WORLDCALL TELECOM LTD (CDC)

WTL SERVICES (PRIVATLE) LIMITED (€CDC )

WTL SERVICES (PVT.) LIMITED (CDX(C)

YASIR MATIMOOD SCCURITIES (PRIVATLE) LIMITED (CDC)
NADEEM INTERNATIONAL (PVT.) LTD. (CDC)

OTIIERS

HAMID ADAMILE TRUST (CDC)

TOTAL PAID UP CAPITAL

| 4,200 | | 0.0023 |

[ 60261970 ||  33.6940 |

3.2740

[ 45264, 770| |

[ 93111276 || 5200608 |

400,000 0.2236
820.000 0.4585
3.500 0.0020
34.000 0.0190
44.500 0.0249
100.000 0.0559
I 0.0000
1,415,313 0.7913
10.000 0.0056
18.603 0.0104
30.000 0.0168
100,000 0.0559
8.500 0.0048
2,682.341 1.1998
138 0.0001
2.500.000 13978
4.199.500 23480
959,000 0.5362
5.409.667 3.0247
279,500 0.1563
3.500 0.0020
19,018,063 10.6335
600,000 0.3355
600,000 0.3355
178,851,010 [ [ 100.0000 |




Media Times Limited
KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL INDICATORS

KEY INDICATORS

Operating result

Net Revenue

Gross profit/ (loss)
Profit / (loss) before tax
Profit / (loss) after tax

Financial Position
Shareholder's equity
Property,plant & equipment
Net current assets

Profitability

Gross profit/(loss)
Profit before tax/(loss)
Profit after tax/(loss)

Performance

Fixed assets turnover
Return on equity

Return on capital employed

Liquidity
Current
Quick

Valuation
Earning/(loss) per share
Break up value per share

%
%
%

Times
%
%

Times
Times

Rs.
Rs.

2019

177,165,827

(16,523,201)
(243,688,213)
(244,506,124)

(741,600,502)
267,951,455
(726,127,475)

(9.33)
(137.55)
(138.01)

0.66
(0.33)
(0.53)

0.06
0.06

(1.37)
(4.15)

2020

156,452,269
17,969,927

(107,618,743)

(110,019,052)

(844,831,636)
218,482,439
(786,309,724)

11.49
(68.79)
(70.32)

0.72
(0.13)
(0.19)

0.07
0.07

(0.62)
4.72)

2021

117,771,308
4,483,495

(111,400,638)

(114,476,289)

(958,249,260)
288,160,129
(739,733,683)

3.81
(94.59)
(97.20)

0.41
(0.12)
(0.25)

0.05
0.05

(0.64)
(5.36)

2022

150,793,951
42,391,354
20,561,917
17,066,391

(943,658,934)
255,451,734
(770,765,661)

28.11
13.64
11.32

0.59
0.02
0.03

0.07
0.07

(0.64)
(5.28)

2023

110,970,600
1,622,691

(109,152,961)

(110,540,094)

(1,051,505,578)
224,231,657
(865,713,736)

1.46
(98.36)
(99.61)

0.49
0.0019
0.095

0.04
0.04

(0.62)
(5.88)

2024

67,244,759
(19,626,592)
(83,066,778)
(83,517,786)

(1,135,023,364)
105,392,916
(851,788,557)

(29.19)
(123.53)
(124.20)

0.64
(0.07)
0.07

0.03
0.03

(0.02)
(6.35)



STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

MEDIA TIMES LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2024
The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:

1 LThe total _r:number of directors are seven as per the following:
a. | Male > - ____"'03
| b. | Female - 04_ S e i
B The composition of board is as follows. B
I (i) | Independent Directors " 02
r (1) | Other Non-Executive Directors 04
| (i) | Executive Directors 01
(iv) | Female Directors 04

| The Board of Directors are of the view that the expertise and experience of 02

) Independent Directors are sufficient to perform their relevant role & responsibilities

' | required under the provision of Code of Corporate Governance and law, therefore
___ | rounding up is not needed

| 3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is séming as a director on more than
| seven listed companies, including this company;

4| The company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps
have been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting
policies and procedures.

5 The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the company. The Board has ensured that complete record of
particulars of the significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is
maintained by the company

T
|
|

| All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters
have been taken by board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the
| Act and these Regulations.

i ' The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a
' director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the
requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and
circulating minutes of meeting of board.

8 "The Board have formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in
| accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

El | The Board has arranged Directors’ Training program for the following: |

{Name of Director) Mrs. Aamna Taseer |
“ Mr Shehryar Ali Taseer '
Miss Shehrbano Taseer
Miss Ayesha Tammy Hag
Mr Shahbaz Ali Taseer
Miss. Leila Khan

(Name of Executive & Designation (if applicable) Shahzad Jawahar (Company Secretary)

10 { The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and
| Head of Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of
employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

11 | CFO and CEO duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the board.




112

| The board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

a | Audit Committee (Name of members and | Miss. Leila khan (Chairman)

Chairman) Miss. Ayesha Tammy Hag (Member)
Mr. Salman Khalid Mian (Member)

b.

c

d

HR and Remuneration Committee (Name of | Mr. Saiman Khalid Mian (Chairman)
| members and Chairman) Miss. Lella Khan (Member)
| Mr. Shehryar Ali Taseer (Member)

[ Nomination Committee (if applicable) (Name | N/A
| of members and Chairman)

| Risk Management Committee (if applicable) | Mrs. Aamna TaseeFTChairman}
| (Name of members and Chairman) Mr. Shehryar Ali Taseer (member)
Miss. Leila Khan (Member)

The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and
advised to the committee for compliance

The frequency of meétings (quartéﬁy#haif yearly/ yearly) of the committee were as per
following:

a | Audit Committee 06
b ' HR and Remuneration Committee 01

c NommationCommittee{ifapplicabre) N/A
d Risk Management Committee

01

The Board has set up an effective internal audit function/ or has outsourced the internal
audit function to who are considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose
andie_ conversant wit_h t_he p_p_licies and procedu_zr_es of thf—: company;

The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a
salisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they
and all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants
(IFAC) guidelines on cade of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close
relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive
 officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the
company

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other
| regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC
guidelines in this regard.

—p

| We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3. 6, 7, 8, 27.32. 33 and 36 of the
Regulations have been complied with. _

Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulation 3, 6, 7, 8, 27,32,
33 and 36 are below

| Regulation Requirement Explanation

| Regulation 29 | The Board may constitute a | The responsibilities
! separate committee, | prescribed for the
designed as the nomination | nomination committee are
| committee for considering | being taken care of at
| and making | Board level on need bases
recommendations to the | so a separate committee is
Board in respect of the | not considered to be
Board's committees and the | necessary

chairmanship of the Board's
commitiees

Regulation 19 (2) A newly appointed director | Miss  Leila Khan has
on the Board may acquire, | completed Directors




E

the directors training
program certification within
a period of one year from
the date of appointment as
a director on the Board

Training program and Mr.
Salmaan Khalid is in
process of acquiring the
cerlification to comply the
regulation.

i i Regulation 10A (5)

S| R

The Board may establish a
dedicated sustainability
Committee  or  assign
additional responsibilities to
an existing Board
Committee.

The Company in order to
effectively discharge its
sustainability related issues
has assigned additional
responsibilities to  Risk
Management Committee.

For and on behalf of the Board
=5

damm laseo~

Aamna Taseer
Chairman

Lahore

Date 04 October 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF MEDIA TIMES LIMITED

REVIEW REPORT ON THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE CONTAINED IN LISTED
COMPANILES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Media Times
Limited (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2024 in accordance with the requirements of regulation
36 of the Regulations.

The responsibiliny for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Dircctors of the Company.
Our responsibiliy s (o review whether the Statement of Complance reflects the status of the Company's
complimnee witli the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-
complianee with 1he requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily 1o inquiries of the
Compamy’s persunnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company 1o comply with the
Regulations

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obian an understanding of the
accounting and mternal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach.
We are not required 1o consider whether the Board of Dircctors' statement on inrernal control covers all
risks and controls or o form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, rhe Company's
corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audir Committee, and upon recommendation of
the Audic Commitiee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party
transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirciment to the extent of rhe
approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit
Committec.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attenton which causes us to belicve that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriacely reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the
requirements coniained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the vear ended June 30, 2024,

Farther, we hughlisin below instance of non-Compliance with the requirement of Regularions as reflected
in the pavagraph reterence where 1 s stated in the Statement of Compliance:

i
Paragraph o
Reference Description

(i) 0y All Company’s Director must have director’s training certificate as specified in the

scetion 19 (2) of Regulation, this has not been complied with,

YR \‘a%\/\qv\,l w
unaidy ShoMb Asad

Chartered Accountants
Lahore,

Dated: 01 October, 2024
UDIN: CR2021101962b K4 A0Sy

Suite No. 9-A, 3rd Floor, Imtiaz Plaza, 85-Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam, Lahore. _
Ph: +92 (042) 36360253, +92 (042) 36369408 | Fax; +92 (042) 36369407 | E-mail: info.Ihr@jsa.com.pk | URL: www.jsa.com.pk
Other Offices: Karachi & Islamabad
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the members of Media Times Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Media Times Limited (the Company), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2024, and the statement of profit or loss, the
statement of other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information, (here-in-after referred to as “the financial statements™) and we state
that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief,
were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement
of financial position, statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform
with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by
the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view
of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2024 and of the loss, and other comprehensive income,
the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Awcountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Material Uncertainty relating to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 2 to the financial statements, which indicates that the Company has accumulated
losses amounting Rs 2,918.698 million as at June 30, 2024 and, as of that date, the Company’s current liabilities
exceeded its current assets by Rs. 781.401 million. The Company’s equity has eroded and the accumulated
losses exceed the share capital and share premium by Rs. 1,053.964 million at 30 June 2024. As stated in Note
2, these events or conditions, along with other matters as set forth in Note 2, indicate that a material uncertainty
exists that may cast significant doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as 2 going concern. Our opinion
is not modified in respect of this matter.

i

Suite No. 9-A, 3rd Floor, Imtiaz Plaza, 85-Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam, Lahore.
Ph: +92 (042) 36360253, +92 (042) 36369408 | Fax: +92 (042) 36369407 | E-mail: info.lhr@jsa.com.pk | URL: www.jsa.com.pk
Other Offices: Karachi & Islamabad
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were address

ed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole

, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. In addition to the matter described in the Material Uncertainty Related to Going
Concern Section, we have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated
in our report.

Following are the Key audit matters:

Sr. Key Audit Matter How the matter was addressed in our audit

No.
| Revenue Our procedures included, but were not limited
Refer to notes .15 and 21 1o the financial statements. | to:
The Company recognized revenue of Rs, 67.245 | * Obtaining an understanding of the process
mullion dunng the vear ended June 30, 2024, mainly rcla‘:mg g 'rr;\r(.'nLlc rccggﬂlunn and testng !hc
5 . . 2y design, implementation  and operating
from advertisement in print media and from sale of ; :
effectiveness of relevant key internal controls;
newspuaper,
e assessing the appropriateness  of  the
We dennfied recognition of revenue as a key audit Compan}r’s acgoun[-ing POhCiCS for revenue
matter because revenue is one of the key performance tecognition and compliance of those policics
indicators of the Company and gives rise to a risk that with applicable accounting standards; and
revenue 15 recognized  without transferring  the
. i H LH AS1S o 4
control. comparng, on a s mple baslb, revenue
recorded during the year and just before and
after the year end in respect of advertisement
in print media with sale invoices, newspaper
advertisements and other relevant underlying
documents to assess whether revenue is
recognized in appropriate accounting period.
2

2 Recoverability of trade debts Our procedures included, but were not limited

Refer to notes 3.4.2, 4.8 to the financial statements. to,

As oat June 30, 2024 the Company’s gross trade | ® revicwingimg cvaluating the "IPPIOI"‘-'i“'t‘-'“L'?S of
debtors were Rs. 323 million. The application of [FRS the assumptions used (,ﬂ,“um “m,i historical),
methodology and policies applied by the
management to assess LCL in respect of trade
debts of the Company;

9 “Fmancial Instruments” by the Company using the
simplified approach had resulted in recognition of
Expected Credit Loss (ECL) in respect of trade debts

ofRs. 12,515 million for the year CIIClCdJLlﬂe 30, 2024. ° ﬂssessing the j.l'.l[t!gl’ii’}-' and qllilhl}' of data used

by the management for determining ECL in

We considered this as key audit matter due to the respect of trade debts;

nvolvement of judgements and assumptions made by ) . .

management in this regard. ® checking the mathematical accuracy of ECL
’ : model by performing recalculation on sample

basis; and

e reviewing the adequacy of disclosures in the
financial statements of the Company.
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Information Other than Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the

information included in the annual report for the year ended June 30, 2024, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the (inancial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form

of assurance conclusion thereon.,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,

in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or

our knowledge obrained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. I[, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is 2 material misstatement of this other information, we

are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

The requirements of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
conunue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the

Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with [SAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,

they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we excrcise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ ldentily and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 1o
fraud or crror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that 1s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opion. The risk of not

—

&
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detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, mistepresentation

s, or the override
of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on

the effectivencss of the Company’s internal control.

* Lvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablencss of accounting,
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern b

asis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continuc as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures arc
tnadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease Lo C(JI'ILj.l'lLlL' as a gﬂiﬂ.g concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
idenufy during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, relared safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected 1o
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act,
2(}1'}'!’\',\'|X Urzfﬂ?);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive Income,
the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes
thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and are
in agreement with the books of account and returns;

¢) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the vear were for the
purpose of the Company’s business; and

d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980(XVIII of 1980).

|
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Media Times Limited

Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2024

ASSETS
Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Right of use assets

Long term security deposits
Deferred taxation

Current assets

Trade debts

Advances, prepayments and other receivable
Cash and bank balances

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share capital and reserves

Authorized share capital

210,000,000 (2023: 210,000,000) ordinary shares

of Rs. 10 cach
Share capital

Share premium reserve
Accumulated loss

Non-current liabilities

Long term finance
Deferred liability
Lease liability

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Contract liability
Accrued mark-up

Short term borrowings
Lease liability

Contingencies and commitments

Note

10

11

11
12

13
14

16
17
18
19

20

The annexed notes from | to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Excdutive

N

—
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2024 2023
Rupees Rupees
105,752,916 130,947,184

89,866,292 93,257,473

6,868,807 6,868,807
202,488,015 231,073,464
30,030,138 29,887,710
3,319,515 4,920,925
829,870 1,455,977

34,179,523 36,264,612
236,667,538 267,338,076

2,100,000,000 2.100.000.000
1,788,510,100 1,788,510,100

76,223,440 76,223,440

(2,918,698,471) (2,916,239,118)
(1,053,964,931) (1,051,505,578)
340,604,307 281,004,307

16,215,268 22,028,413
118,232,324 113,832,586
475,051,899 416,865,306
434,865,388 430,853,023

- 1,864,198
372,468,070 413,647,615
- 48,000,000
8,247,112 7.613,512
815,580,570 901,978,348
236,667,538 267,338,076

St

Chief Financial Officer




Media Times Limited

Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 30 June 2024

2024 2023
Note Rupees Rupees

Revenue - net 21 67,244,759 110,970,600
Cost of production 22 (86,871,351) (109,347.909)
Gross (loss)/profit (19,626,592) 1,622,691
Administrative and selling expenses 23 (60,379,343) (72,135,436)
Other income 24 173,452,887 67,318,202
Finance cost 295 (95,680,240) (105,958,418)
Loss before income tax and minimum tax (2,233,288) (109,152,961)
Minimum tax 26 (840,559) (1,387,133)
Loss before income tax (3,073,847) (110,540,094)
Taxation 27 - %
Loss for the year after taxation (3,073,847) (110,540,094)
Loss per share - basic and diluted 28 (0.02) (0.62)

The annexed notes from 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.

t
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Media Times Limited

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2024

2024 2023
Rupees Rupees
loss after taxation (3,073,847) (110,540,094)
Other comprehensive income / (loss)
ltems that will never be reclassified to profit or loss:
- Actuarial gain on defined benefit obligation 614,494 2,693,450
Total comprehensive Loss for the year (2,459,353) (107.846.644)

The annexed notes from | to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Media Times Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Capital reserve  Revenue reserve

Share Share Accumulated
capital premium loss Total
Rupees

Balance as at 1 July 2022 1,788,510,100 76,223,440 (2,808,392,474) (943,658,934)
Total comprehensive income for the year
Loss for the year - - (110,540,094) (110,540,094)
Other comprehensive income for the
year ended 30 June 2023 - . 2,693,450 2,693,450

Total comprehensive loss - (107,846,644) (107.846,644)

Balance at 30 June 2023 1,788,510,100 76,223,440 (2,916,239,118) (1,051,505,578)

Balance as at 1 July 2023 1,788,510,100 76,223,440 (2,916,239,118)  (1,051,505,578)

Total comprehensive income for the vear

Loss for the year - - (3,073,847) (3,073,847)
Other comprehensive income for the

year ended 30 June 2024 = - 614,494 614,494
Total comprehensive Loss - - (2,459,353) (2,459,353)
Balance at 30 June 2024 1.788,510,100 76,223,440 (2.918.698.471) _ (1,053.964,931)

The annexed notes from 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.

l'e
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Media Times I.imited

Statement of Cash Ilow
For the year ended 30 June 2024

2024 2023
Note Rupees Rupees
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash used in operations 29 (11,342,712) (15,398,571)

Finance cost paid (7,358.,9306)

Income tax paid (33,395) (61,007)
Net cash used in operating activities (11,376,107) (22,818,514)

Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries - 147,500,000
Addition in office equipment (400,000) -
Net cash (used in)/generated from investing activities (400,000) 147,500,000

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds of long term finances 59,600,000 (127,400,000)
Repayment of lease liability (450,000) -
Repayment of short term borrowings (48,000,000) -
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities 34 11,150,000 (127.400,000)
Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (626,107) (2,718,514)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 1,455,977 4,174,491
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 10 829,870 1,455,977

The annexed notes from 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements,
dahm,

it
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Media Times Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

1 Corporate and general information

1.1

Legal status and nature of business

Media Times Limited ("the Company") was incorporated in Pakistan on 26 June 2001 as a private
limited company and was converted into public limited company on 06 March 2007. The Company is
listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange. The registered office of the Company is located at First Capital
House 96-B/1, lower ground floor, M.M Alam road Gulberg 111, Lahore. The Company has regional
offices in Karachi & Islamabad. Regional office address in Islamabad is Office No. M-39, Mezzanine
Floor, Gold point plaza, main Murree road, Rawalpindi. Regional office address in Karachi is Office
No, 2 13th floor St# 264 R A Lines Sidco Avenue plaza, Karachi. The Company is primarily involved in

printing and publishing daily English and Urdu news papers in the name of "Daily Times" and "AajKal"
respectively.

2 Events and conditions related to going concern

The Company has incurred Accumulated Losses amounting to Rs. 2,918.698 million as at June 30, 2024
and, as of date, the Company’s current liabilities exceed its Current assets by Rs. 781.401 million. The
Company’s equity has eroded and the accumulated losses exceed the share capital and share premium by
Rs. 1,053.964 million at June 30, 2024, There is a material uncertainty related to these events which
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern and, therefore. the

Company may be unable to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of
business.

keeping in veiw the current ongoing trend of social media the management has completely shifted its
focus on social media. The Company has launched a web tv (Youtube Channel) of its premium product,
Sunday Times. It is also planning to launch a Web TV with the brand names of Daily Times and Zaiqa
channel with improved and unique content. In addition to these web channels, the management is in
planning phase to launch a web based production house with state of the art studio. The management of
the Company is confident that the above actions and steps shall enable the Company to attract revenue

streams that will result in improved liquidity. Further the Company’s promoters have offered full support
to the Company to meet any working capital needs.

3 Basis of preparation

3.1

3.2

3.3

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting

standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan
comprise:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 and

- Provision of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS, the
provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except the
recognition of certain employee benefits at present value.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupee ("Rs.") which is the Company’s functional

currency. All financial information presented in Rupees has been rounded off to the nearest rupee, unless
otherwise stated.

"Kq.



Media Times Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

3.4

3.4.1

3.4.2

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under
circumstances, and the results of which form the basis for making judgment about carrying value of

assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the revision affects only that

period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

The areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the Company's financial statements or
where judgment was exercised in application of accounting policies are as follows:

Property, plant and equipment

The management of the Company reassesses useful lives and residual value for each item of property,
plant and equipment annually by considering expected pattern of economic benefits that the Company
expects to derive from that item and the maximum period up to which such benefits are expected to be
available. Any change in the estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of respective

items of property, plant and equipment with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge and
impairment,

Expected credit loss

ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract
and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive. The shortfall is then discounted at an
approximation to the assets’ original effective interest rate.

The Company has elected to measure loss allowances for trade debts using IFRS 9 simplified approach
and has calculated ECLs based on lifetime ECLs. The Company has established a provision matrix that
is based on the Company's historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific
to the debtors and the economic environment. When determining whether the credit risk of a financial
asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Company
considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or
effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company's
historical experience and informed credit assessment including forward-looking information.

The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period over which
the Company is exposed to credit risk. Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost
are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the assets.

Impairment on cash and cash equivalents has been measured on a 12-month expected loss basis and
reflects the short maturities of the exposures. The Company considers that its cash and cash equivalents
have low credit risk based on the external credit ratings of the counterparties.

*



Media Times Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

3.4.3

3.4.4

3.4.5

Provisions and Contingencies

The Company reviews the status of all pending litigations and claims against the Company. Based on its

Jjudgment and the advice of the legal advisors for the estimated financial outcome, appropriate disclosure

or provision is made. The actual outcome of these litigations and claims can have an effect on the
carrying amounts of the liabilities recognized at the reporting date.

Provisions are based on best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the

reporting date, that is, the amount that the Company would rationally pay to settle the obligation at the
reporting date or to transfer it to a third party.

Staff retirement benefits

The Company operates approved unfunded gratuity scheme covering all its full time permanent workers
who have completed the minimum qualifying period of service as defined under the respective scheme.
The gratuity scheme is managed by trustees. The calculation of the benefit requires assumptions to be
made of future outcomes, the principal ones being in respect of increase in remuneration and the
discount rate used to convert future cash flows to current values. The assumptions used for the plan are
determined by independent actuary on annual basis.

Gratuity cost primarily represents the increase in actuarial present value of the obligation for benefits
earned on employee service during the year and the interest on the obligation in respect of employec
service in previous years. Calculations are sensitive to changes in the underlying assumptions.

Leases

The Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate for determining its lease liabilities
at the lease commencement date. The incremental borrowing rate is the rate of interest that the entity

would have to pay to borrow over similar terms which requires estimations when no observable rates are
available.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistentl

Summary of Significant Accounting Polices

y to all periods presented in these financial

Statements, except as disclosed in note 4.1,

4.1

4.2

4.3

New standards, amendments to accounting and reporting standards and new interpretations

Amendments to accounting and reporting standards and interpretations which are effective during the
year ended June 30, 2024

There are certain new standards, interpretations and amendments to approved accounting standards
which are mandatory for the Company’s accounting periods beginning on or after July 1, 2024 but are
considered not to be relevant or have any significant effect on the Company’s financial reporting.

Standards, interpretation and amendments to approved accounting standards that are not yet
effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations with respect to the proved accounting

standards as applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the
respective standard or interpretation;

Effective Date
(Annual periods beginning
on or after)

Standard or Interpretation

LAS 21 - Lack of Exchangeability (Amendments to IAS 21 January 1, 2025
IFRS 9 and IFRS 7 - Amendments to the Classification and Measurement of Samuary 1. 2026
Financial Inswuments (Amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7 T

IFRS 19 - Subsidiaries without Public Accountability January 1, 2027
IFRS 18 - Presentation and Disclosures in Financial Statements January 1, 2027
[FRS 17 Insurance Contracts

January 1, 2023
(Netfied by SECP for the period commencing from 1st January 2026)

The Company is in the process of assessing the impact of these Standards, amendments and mterpretations to
the published standards on the financial statements of the Company.

Property, plant and equipment

Owned

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. Cost in relation to property, plant and equipment comprises acquisition and other directly
attributable costs. The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in
the carrying amount of the item if it is possible that the future economic benefits embodied in the part
will flow to the entity and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is

derecognized. The costs of the day to day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in
profit and loss as incurred.

Depreciation is provided on straight line method and charged to profit and loss account to write off the
depreciable amount of each asset over its estimated useful life at the rates specified in note to these
financial statements after taking into account their residual values. Depreciation on additions is charged
when the asset is available for use till the asset is disposed off,

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains and losses on sale of an item of property, plant and
equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from sale with the carrying amount of property,
plant and equipment, and are recognized in profit or loss account.
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4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7
4.7.1

4.7.2

Right-of-use assets

Right of use assets are initially measured at cost being the present value of lease payments, initial direct
costs. any lease payments made at or before the commencement of the lease as reduced by any

incentives received. These are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation

and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is charged on straight line basis over the shorter of the lease term or the useful life of the
asset. Where the ownership of the asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or if the

cost ol the asset reflects that the Company will exercise the purchase option, depreciation is charged
over the useful life of asset.

Intangibles

Intangibles are stated at cost less accumulated amortization for finite intangibles and any identificd
impairment loss. The estimated useful life and amortization method is reviewed at the end of each

annual reporting period, with effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective
basis.

Finite intangibles are amortized using straight-line method over their estimated useful lives.
Amortization on additions to intangible assets is charged from the month in which an asset is put to use
and on disposal up to the month of disposal.

Trade debts, deposits and other receivable

These are classified at amortized cost and are initially recognized when they are originated and
measured at fair value of consideration receivable. These assets are written off when there is no

reasonable expectation of recovery. Actual credit loss experience over past years is used to base the
calculation of expected credit loss.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and bank
balances which are carried in the balance sheet at cost.

Financial instruments
Recognition and initial measurement

Financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized when the Company becomes a party to contractual
provisions of the instrument and a financial asset (unless it is a trade receivable without a significant
financing component) or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at fair
value through profit or loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or
issue. A receivable without a significant financing component is initially measured at the transaction
price.

Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at amortized cost, fair value through
other comprehensive income (FVOCI) and fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL).

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition unless the Company changes
its business model for managing financial assets, in which case all affected financial assets are
reclassified on the first day of the first reporting period following the change in the business model.

—
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Amortized cost

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash
flows; and

its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. The
amortized cost is reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and

impairment are recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognized in profit or
loss.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost comprise of cash and bank balances, deposits, trade debts
and other receivables.

Debt Instrument - FVOCI

A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

- it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
[Tows and selling financial assets; and

- its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income calculated using the effective
interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognized in profit or loss.
Other net gains and losses are recognized in OCIL. On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in

OCI are reclassified to profit or loss. However, the Company has no such instrument at the balance sheet
date.

Equity Instrument - FVOCI

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may irrevocably
elect to present subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value in OCI. This election is made on an
investment-by-investment basis.

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognized as income in profit or

loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the investment. Other net
gains and losses are recognized in OCI and are never reclassified to profit or loss. However, the
Company has no such instrument at the balance sheet date.

Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortized cost or FVOCI as described above are
measured at FVTPL.,

On initial recognition, the Company may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the
requirements to be measured at amortized cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or
significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

4.7.3

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value, Net gains and losses, including any interest or

dividend income, are recognized in profit or loss. However, the Company has no such instrument at the
balance sheet date.

Financial assets — Business model assessment:
S UCAcClal assels — business model assessment:

For the purposes of the assessment, ‘principal” is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial
recognition. “Interest’ is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk
associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time and for other basic
lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as a profit margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest. the
Company considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the
financial asset contains a contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash
flows such that it would not meet this condition. In making this assessment. the Company considers:

- contingent events that would change the amount or timing of cash flows;

- lerms that may adjust the contractual coupon rate, including variable-rate features;
- prepayment and extension features; and

- lerms that limit the Company’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non-recourse
features).

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is
classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, it is a derivative or it is designated as such
on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses.
including any interest expense, are recognized in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and

foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is
also recognized in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities comprise trade and other payables, long term finance, short term borrowing,
liabilities against assets subject to finance lease and accrued mark up.

Derecognition

Financial assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in
which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in

which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership
and it does not retain control of the financial asset.

The Company might enter into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized in its statement of
financial position, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred
assets. In these cases, the transferred assets are not derecognized.

Financial liabilities

The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled, or expire. The Company also derecognizes a financial liability when its terms are modified
and the cash flows of the modified liability are substantially different, in which case a new financial
liability based on the modified terms is recognized at fair value. On derecognition of a financial liability,
the difference between the carrying amount extinguished and the consideration paid (including any non-
cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed) is recognized in profit or loss.

—
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4.8

Impairment

Financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances for ECLs on:

- [inancial assets measured at amortized cost:
- debt investments measured at FVOCI; and
- contract assets.

The Company measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs, except for the following,
which are measured at 12-month ECLs:

debt securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date; and

- other debt securities and bank balances for which credit risk (i.c. the risk of default occurring
over the expected life of the financial instrument) has not increased significantly since initial
recognition.

12-month ECLSs are the portion of ECLs that result from default events that are possible within the 12

months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the instrument is less than 12
months).

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition and when estimating ECLs, the Company considers reasonable and supportable information
that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and
qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company’s historical experience and informed credit
assessment and including forward-looking information.

The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is more
than past due for a reasonable period of time. Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result from all possible
default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. 12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs
that result from default events that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date (or a
shorter period if the expected life of the instrument is less than 12 months). The maximum period

considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual period over which the Company is
cxposed to credit risk.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the Gross carrying
amount of the assets.

The Gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Company has no reasonable
expectations of recovering of a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. The Company
individually makes an assessment with respect to the timing and amount of write-off based on whether
there is a reasonable expectation of recovery. The Company expects no significant recovery from the
amount written off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement
activities in order to comply with the Company's procedures for recovery of amounts due.

Non-financial assets

The carrying amount of the Company’s non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax
assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. I
any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. The recoverable amount of
an asset or cash generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less cost to sell. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present values using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset or cash generating unit.
C
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4.9

4.10

4.12

4.13

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of the assets or its cash generating unit exceeds
its estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in profit and loss account.
Impairment losses recognized in respect of cash generating units are allocated to reduce the carrying
amounts of the assets in a unit on a pro rata basis. Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are
assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An
impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to that extent that the asset’s carrying amount after the

reversal does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined. net of depreciation and
amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement ol
financial position when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off

the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary
shares are recognized as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.

Retirement and other benefits

Salaries, wages and benefits are accrued in the period in which the associated services are rendered by

employees of the Company and measured on an undiscounted basis. The accounting policy for employee
retirement benefits is described below:

Post employment benefits - Defined benefit plan

The Company operates unfunded defined benefit gratuity scheme for all permanent employees, having a

service period of more than one year, The Company recognizes expense in accordance with IAS 19
"Employee Benefits".

The Company's net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated by estimating the amount
of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods and discounting that

amount. The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary
using the projected unit credit method.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses. arc
recognized immediately in other comprehensive income. The Company determines the net interest
expense on the net defined benefit liability for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure
the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then net defined benefit
liability, taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability during the period as a result
of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined
benefit plans are recognized in profit and loss account.

Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the
consideration to be paid in future for goods or services received.

Earnings per share

Basic carnings per share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary

shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the
year.

<
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4.14

4.15

4.16

4.17

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a legal and constructive obligation as a result of past
events and it is probable that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
seitle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provision is
recognized at an amount that is the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present
obligation at the reporting date. Where outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is not
probable, or where a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made, a contingent liability
is disclosed, unless the possibility of outflow is remote.

Revenue and other income recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized, when control of goods is transferred to the
customers. at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods and services rendered excluding sales taxes and after deduction of any trade
discounts. Revenue from specific revenue and other income recognition policies are as follows:

Revenue from sale of newspapers / magazines is recognized at the point in time when control is

transferred to the customer which is when newspapers / magazines are dispatched to the
customers;

Revenue from advertisement in print media is recognized at the point in time when the control is
transferred to the customer which is on the publication of advertisement:

Revenue from advertisement in electronic media is recognized at the point in time when the
control is transferred to the customer which is when the related advertisement or commercial
appears before the public i.e. on telecast;

Revenue from sale of outdated newspaper is recognized at the point in time when control is
transferred to the customer which is when newspapers are dispatched to the customer;

Rental income is recognized over the time when control is transferred to customers i.e. when
right to receive payment is established:;

Dividend income is recognized when the Company's right to receive payment is established; and

Interest income is recognized as it accrues under the effective interest method using the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to
the gross carrying amount of the financial asset.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation of the Company to transfer goods or services to a customer for
which the Company has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the
customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the
customer, a contract liability is recognized when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever
is carlier). Contract liabilities are recognized as revenue when the Company performs under the
contract. It also includes refund liabilities arising out of customers® right to claim amounts from the

Company on account of contractual delays in delivery of performance obligations and incentive on
target achievement,

Lease liabilities

Lease liabilities are initially measured at the present value of the lease payments discounted using the
interest rate implicit in the lease. If the implicit rate cannot be readily determined, the Company’s
incremental borrowing rate is used. Subsequently these are increased by interest. reduced by lease
payments and remeasured for lease modifications, if any. Liabilities in respect of short term and low
value leases are not recognised and payments against such leases are recognised as expense in profit or
loss.

re
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4.18

4.19

4.20

Taxation

Current

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date, and any adjustment to the tax payable in respect of previous
years. Provision for current tax is based on current rates of taxation in Pakistan after taking into account
tax credits, rebates and exemptions available, if any. The amount of unpaid income tax in respect of the
current or prior periods is recognized as a liability. Any excess paid over what is due in respect of the
current or prior periods is recognized as an asset.

The Company designate the amount calculated on taxable income using the notified tax rate as an
income tax within the scope of IAS 12 ‘Income Taxes’ and recognise it as current income tax expense.

Any excess over the amount designated as income tax, is then recognised as a levy falling under the
scope of IFRIC 21/IAS 37.

Deferred

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet liability method on all temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for the financial reporting purposes and the amounts used
for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax asset is recognized for all deductible temporary differences only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the asset may be utilized. Deferred
tax asset is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement, except in the case of items credited or
charged to comprehensive income or equity, in which case it is included in comprehensive income or
equity.

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liability is disclosed when:

- there is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Company:; or

there is present obligation that arises from past events but it is not probable that an outflow of

resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or the amount of
the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the respective functional currencies of the Company
at exchange rates at the dates of transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at the reporting date are retranslated to the functional currency at the exchange rate at that
date. The foreign currency gain or loss on monetary items is the difference between amortized cost in
the functional currency at the beginning of the year, adjusted for effective interest and payments during
the year, and the amortized cost in foreign currency translated at the exchange rate at year end.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a forei gn currency are retranslated
to the functional currency at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured based on historical cost in a forei gn currency are not translated.

Foreign currency differences arising on retranslation are generally recognized in profit and loss account.

-
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5 Property, plant and equipment
Owned assets
Leasehold Plant and Office Furniture and ; =
; . i . Computers ; Vehicles Total
improvements machinery equipment fittings
n
Rupees

Cost
Balance as at | July 2022 12,096,868 1,171,533,508 43,341,457 53,849,351 10,892,362 22,590,106 1.314,303.652
Additions - - 2 - g = -
Disposals - - - - i = .
Balance as at 30 June 2023 12,096,868 1,171,533,508 43,341,457 53,849,351 10,892,362 22,590,106 1.314,303.652
Balance as at 1 July 2023 12,096,868 1,171,533,508 43,341,457 53,849,351 10,892,362 22,590,106 1,314,303,652
Additions - = 400,000 - = - 400,000
Disposals - - - " - - =
Written ofT during the vear - = - - - = *
Balance as at 30 June 2024 12,096,868 1,171,533,508 43,741,457 53,849,351 10,892,362 22,590,106 1,314,703,652
Depreciation and impairment
Balance as at 1 July 2022 3,745,051 1,028,633.150  41,807.516 52,217,928 8,162,173 22,457,490 1,157,023.308
Charge for the year 2,419,374 22,165,958 319.297 968,800 327,115 132616 26.333.160
On disposals - = = i - & #
Written olT during the year - % - - - - -
Balance as at 30 June 2023 6,164,425 1,050,799,108 42,126,813 53,186,728 8489288 22,590,106 1,183.356.468
Balance as at 1 July 2023 6,164,425 1,050,799,108 42,126,813 53,186,728 8,489,288 22,590,106 1,183,356,468
Charge for the year 2,419,374 22,135,710 326,430 387,779 324,975 - 25,594,268
On disposals - 3 - - ” = 3
Written off during the year - - - - - i “
Balance as at 30 June 2024 8,583,799 1,072,934,818 42,453,243 53,574,507 8,814,263 22,590,106 1,208,950,736
Carrying value
At 30 June 2023 5.932.443 120.734.400 1,214 644 6621623 2.403.074 - 130,947,184
AL 30 June 2024 3,513,069 98,598.690 1,288,214 274.844 2,078,099 - 105,752,916
Depreciation rate (% per annum) 20% 4% 10% 33% 10% 20%

5.1 Leaschold improvements and plant and machinery are located at the facility as mentioned in 1.1 to these financial statements.

2024 2023
Note Rupees Rupees

5.2 The depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows:
Cosl ol production 22 22,135,710 22.165.958
Administrative and selling cxpenses 23 3,458,558 4.167.202

25!594!268 26.333.160
5.3 Cost ofassets as at 30 June 2024 include fully depreciated assets amounting to Rs. 838 million (2023: Rs. 814.272 million).

—
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6 Right of use assets I..ea.scljn d Plafn and qfﬁce Chiniutin Vehicies Total
building equipment equipment
Rupees
Naote 6.1 6.2

Cost
Balance as at 1 July 2022 101,735,425 66,667,045 120,178 272,541 4,223,679 173,018,868
Additions - “ * - - -
Disposals - - = - = i<
Written of during the year - - = . - 5
Balance as at 30 June 2023 101,735,425 66,667,045 120,178 272,541 4,223,679 173,018,868
Balance as at | July 2023 101,735,425 66,667,045 120,178 272,541 4,223,679 173,018,868
Additions - A - " & -
Disposals - - o = & -
Balance as at 30 June 2024 101,735,425 66,667,045 120,178 272,541 4,223,679 173,018,868
Depreciation and impairment
Balance as at | July 2022 5,086,771 65,144,300 120,178 272,541 4,223,679 74,847.478
Charge for the year 3,391,181 1,522,736 - - - 4,913,917
On disposals - - - - " i
Written ofT during the year . - - = . 3
Impairment - - o e 2 .
Balance as at 30 June 2023 8,477,952 66,667,045 120,178 272,541 4,223 679 79,761,395
Balance as at | July 2023 8,477,952 66,667,045 120,178 272,541 4,223,679 79,761,395
Charge for the year 3,391,181 - - - - 3,391,181
On disposals - = - . , a
Written off during the vear - - - " = -
Impairment - - a - 3 -
Balance as at 30 June 2024 11,869,133 66,667,045 120,178 272,541 4,223,679 83,152,576
Carrying value
AL30 June 2023 93,257.473 . - - - 93,257,473
At 30 June 2024 89,866,292 - - - - 89,866,292
Depreciation rate (% per annum) 3% 7% 10% 33% 20%

6.1 The Company has obtained building from Pace Pakistan limited on lease. Lease term is 10 years which is extendable up to 2 terms total of 30 years.

6.2 The Company obtained plant & machinary, office equipment, computers and vehicles from Orix Leasing Pakistan Limited which were classified as finance
lease under the repealed 1AS-17 al the time of agreement, Under the terms of the agreements, the Company has an option to acquire the assets at end of the
respective lease term and the Company intends to exercise the option. As per revised agreement company will pay principal in equal monthly installements.

6.3 The depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows: Note 2024 2023
Rupees Rupees
Cost of production 22 - 1,522,736
Administrative and selling expenses 23 3,391,181 3,391,181
3,391,181 4913917
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7

Deferred taxation

2024
Rupees
Deferred tax liability / (asset) comprises temporary differences relating to:
Deferred tax liability on taxable temporary differences arising in respect of
- accelerated tax depreciation on operating fixed assets 10,527,915

- Rightof use 26,061,225

Delerred tax asset on deductible temporary differences arising in respect of
- Lease liability

2023
Rupees

14.661.088
27.044.667

(36,679,036) (35.219,368)

- Provison for gratuity (4,702,428) (6.388.240)
- ECL (85,066,318) (81.437.081)
Total (89,858,642) (81.338.934)

The deferred tax asset amounting to Rs 89.85 Million (2023: 81.3 Million) has not been
The deferred tax assets amounting to Rs 417.07 million (202

[uture taxable profits. Under the Income Tax Ordinance 2001, the Company can carry forward business losses up to 6 years.

recognised due to uncertain future taxable profits.
3: 389.282) Million had not been recorded on unused tax losses due to uncertain

2023
Rupees

2,393.248
308.311.983

310,705.231
(280.817.521)

2024

Trade debts Note Rupees
Considered good
Unsecured:

Related parties 81 1,702,548

Others 321,659,722

323,362,270
Less: Provision for expected eredit losses (ECL) 8.3 (293,332,132)
30,030,138

8.1 The balances due from related parties are as follows:

First Capital Securities Corporation Limited

29.887.710

- 647.500
First Capital Equities Limited 1,702,548 1.745.748
1,702,548 .393.248
8.2 Maximum aggregate outstanding balance at anytime during the year from First Capital Securities Corporation Limited and First Capital
Equities Limited is Rs 0.647 million and Rs. 1.745 million respectively,
8.3 The movement in provision for loss allowance under IFRS 9 and IAS 39 is as follows:
2024 2023
Note Rupees Rupees
Opening Balance 280,817,521 263,287.545
Loss allowance under expected credit loss - [FRS 9 23 12,514,611 17,529.976
Balance at 30 June 293,332,132 280.817.521
Advances, prepayments and other receivable
Advances to staff and others 3,319,515 4,920,925

Balance at 30 June 3,319,515

4,920,925

2024 2023
Cash and bank balances Note Rupees Rupees
Cash in hand 2,310 6,988
Cash at bank
Local currency
- Current accounts - 4,709
Markup based deposits with conventional banks
- Deposit and saving accounts 10.1 827,560 1,353,530
827,560 1.358.239
Foreign currency - current account - ?[_).’?S{J
829,870 1,455,977

10.1  These carry return at the rate of 19.5% to 20.75% (2023: 15.75% to 19.5% ) per annum.

~
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11

Share capital

11.3

1.4

Authorized share capital

2024 2023 2024 2023
(Number of shares) Rupees Rupees
Ordinary shares of Rs, 10 each 210,000,000 _210,000,000 2.100,000.000  _2.100.000,000

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each

fully paid in cash 135,871,350 135,871,350 1,358,713,500 1,358,713,500
Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued
other than cash, in accordance with the

scheme of merger with Total Media 42,979,660 42.979.660 429,796,600 429.796.600
Limited (TML) 178,851,010 178,851,010 1,788,510,100  1,788.510.100

Ordinary shares of the Company held by associated companies as at year end are as follows:

2024 2023
Percentage of  Number of Percentage of Number of
holding shares holding shares
First Capital Securities Corporation
Limited 25.31% 45,264,770 25.31% 45,264,770
First Capital Equities Limited 8.01% 14,327,500 8.01% 14,327,500

Directors hold 4,200 (2023: 4.200) ordinary shares comprising 0.002% of total paid up share capital of the
Company.

Share premium reserve

The share premium reserve can be utilized by the Company only for the purposes specified in section 81(3) of the
Companies Act. 2017.

2024 2023
Note Rupees Rupees
Long term finance
13.1 340,604,307 281,004,307

13.1 This represents unsecured loan obtained from WTL Services (Private) Limited. This loan is repayable in June 2030,

This carries mark-up at the rate of three months KIBOR plus 3% per annum (30 June 2023: three months KIBOR
plus 3% per annum), payable on demand. Last year, WTL Services (Private) Limited altered the clause 1 of loan
agreement by extending the loan limit from Rs. 300 million to Rs. 500 million and clause 2 by extending the loan
repayment date from January 2022 to June 2025 and clause 3 extending the date of repayment from June 2025 to
June 2029, Further, WTL Services (Private) Limited has paid Rs 48 Million on behalf of media times to faysal

bank. further WTL service private limited also provided an amount of 11.6 million to Media Times Limited to meet
its cashflow needs.

—
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14

Deferred liability

14.1

14.3

14.4

14.6

14.7

Gratuity

The latest actuarial valuation of the Company's defined benefit plan was conducted on 30 June 2024 using projected
unit eredit method. Details of obligation for defined benefit plan is as follows:

2024 2023

The amount recognised in the balance Note Rupees Rupees

sheet is as follows:
Present value of defined benefit obligation 14.2 16,215,268 22,028,413
Movement in the present value of defined

benefit obligation:
Balance at beginning of the year 22,028,413 19,846,576
Current service cost 14.3 2,262,308 2.195.999
Interest cost 14.3 2,671,541 2.679.288
Benefits due but not paid (10,132,500) -
Experience adjustments (515,375) -
Actuarial (gain) / loss for the year 14.5 (99,119) (2,693.450)
Balance at end of the year 16,215,268 22,028,413

The amounts recognized in the profit and loss account against defined benefit schemes are as follows:

2024 2023
Rupees Rupees
Current scervice cosl 2,262,308 2,195,999
[nterest cost 2,671,541 2,679,288
Net charge to profit and loss 4,933,849 4,875287

Estimated expense to be charged to profit and loss next year

The Company expects to charge Rs. 3.76 million to the statement of profit or loss on account of gratuity in the year
ending 30 June 2025,

Remeasurement of planned obligation

2024 2023
Rupees Rupees
Actuarial (gain)/loss from changes in financial assumptions (99,119) 167,942
Experience adjustments (515,375) (2,.861.392)
(614,494) (2,693.450)
The principal actuarial assumptions at the 2024 2023
reporting date were as follows:
Discount rate 15.75% 13.50%
Discount rate used for year end obligation 14.00% 15.75%
Expected per annum growth rate in salaries 12.00% 11.50%
Expected mortality rate SLIC (2001-2005) SLIC (2001-2005)

Setback 1 year Setback | year
As at 30 June 2024, the weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation was 11 years (2023: 11 years).

Sensitivity analysis

If the significant actuarial assumptions used to estimate the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date. had

fluctuated by 100 bps with all other variables held constant, the present value of the defined benefit obligation as at 30
June 2024 would have been as follows:

Present value of defined benefit

Increase in Decrease in
assumptions assumptions
Assumptions Rupees Rupees
Discount rate (100 bps change) 14,614,724 22,121,145
Salary increase (100 bps change) 18,129,429 17,821,623

5
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15 Lease Liabilities
Leas?d .hOId Other Assets Total
Building
Rupees
Note I5:T 152

Opening as at 01 July 2023 114,742,206 6,703,892 121,446,098
Additions during the year - - -
Finance cost accrued during the year 11,185,738 - 11,185,738
Transfer to accrued liabilities (5,702,400) - (5,702,400)
Payments made during the year - (450,000) (450,000)
Closing as at June 2024 120,225,544 6,253,892 126,479,436
Current portion of lease liabilities 6,336,000 1,911,112 8,247,112
Non current portion of lease liability 113,889,544 4,342,780 118,232,324

15.1 The Company has entered into finance lease arrangement with Pace Pakistan Limited (related party) for a
period of ten years with renewal option of lease for another two terms of similar time period each. The
liability under this arrangement is payable in monthly installments. Interest rate implicit in the lease is used as

discounting factor to determine the present value of minimum lease payments. The rate of interest used as
discounting factor is 10% annually.

15.2 The Company defaulted in repayment of lease liability after rescheduling of the facility from OLP financial
services Pakistan Limited. As per revised terms, the the Company agreed to pay a fixed amount per month in
a full and final settlement to OLP financial services Pakistan Limited.

2024 2023
Rupees Rupees
Principal overdue opening 6,703,892 8,615,004
Payments made during the year (450,000) (1,911,112)
6,253,892 6.703.892

R
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LEASE HOLD BUILDING 2024 2023

Rupees Rupees
Present value of Lease payments 126,479,436 121,446,098
Less: Current portion (8.247.112) (6,703,892)

118,232,324 114,742,206
Maturity Analysis 10,495,179 7.613.512
| Year 6.336.000 10,495,179
2 Year 6.336,000 6,336,000
3 Year 7.920,000 6,336,000
4 year 95,392,257 90.665,407
5 Year and above 126,479,436 121,446,098
The term of Leases are as follows
Discount Factor 10%
Period of Lease 30 Years

2024 2023
Note Rupees Rupees
16  Trade and other payables

Creditors 39,129,128 60,792,106
Accrued liabilities 16.1 167,865,484 158,934,517
Security deposits 16.2 1,122,500 1,122,500
Sales tax payable - net 16,506,967 16,506,967
Gratuity due but not paid 98,887,565 88,755,065
Withholding tax payable 109,934,622 104,129,910
Income tax payable 1,419,122 611,958

434.865.388 430,853,023
16.1  Accrued include Rs. 27.513 million (2023: 15.857 million) payable to Pace Pakistan Limited, the related

parties.
16.2 Itincludes sccurity received from agencies against execution of agency contract.
2024 2023
Note Rupees Rupees
17 Contract Liability
Advance from customer 17.1 - 1.864.198

17.1  This represents advance received from customers for future sales of goods / services.

2024 2023
18  Accrued mark-up Note Rupees Rupees
Mark-up based borrowings:
Long term finance - unsecured 13.1 372,468,070 296,939,401
Running finance 18.1 116,708,214

413,647,615

372,468,070

18.1  This represents overdue markup amounting to Rs 125 million on running finance facility from Faysal Bank

Limited. The loan was repaid during the year while the overdue markup is waived off by Faysal Bank
therefore, it is credited to other income.

[
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19

2024 2023
Note Rupees Rupees
Short term borrowings
Secured
Mark-up based borrowings from conventional banks-
Running finance 19.1 - 48,000,000
19.1

The Company obtained running finance facility, of Rs. 50 million, from Faysal Bank Limited under mark-up
arrangements for working capital requirement. The said facility was expired on 28 January 2012 and the
Company had not paid the principal and markup on due date. Accordingly Faysal Bank Limited filed a suit
against the Company for recovery of Rs. 69.30 million at Lahore High Court which was fully recorded in
annual audited financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2017. During the year 2015, the case was
decided against the Company as the Lahore High Court through its order dated 20 November 2015 directed
that an amount of Rs. 54.16 million along with the cost of fund as contemplated by section 3 of the Financial
Institutions (Recovery of Finances) Ordinance 2001 is to be paid by the Company through sale of the
hypothecated goods and assets of the Company, the attachment and auction of the other assets of the
Company and any other mode which the court deems appropriate. The Company being aggrieved filed the
regular first appcal dated 09 March 2016 in Honorable Lahore High Court.

However, during the year 2017 the Company re-negotiated with Faysal Bank Limited and the loan was
rescheduled into a short term loan. As per restructuring terms and conditions, the outstanding principal of Rs.
50 million and related markup of Rs, 8 million were repayable in 24 unequal quarterly installments started
from 31 December 2017 and the remaining overdue markup of Rs. 11 million already recorded by the
Company was waived off by Faysal Bank Limited. The principal amount of outstanding loan of Rs. 50 million
carried mark up at three month KIBOR or cost of fund of Faysal Bank Limited, whichever is lower, which
was payable quarterly in arrears and the overdue markup of Rs. 8 million was interest free.

As per the settlement agreement with Faysal Bank Limited, the Company was required to pay installments of
principal of Rs. 50 million and accrued markup of Rs. 8 million as per the repayment schedule and provide
fresh security in the form of registered exclusive mortgage over 9 shops located at Pace Pakistan, 96-B/I,
Gulberg II, Lahore. However, subsequent to the restructuring, the Company could not pay installments
relating to principal and accrued markup on due dates and even within the grace period of 90 days as allowed
by Faysal Bank Limited and remained unable to provide fresh security as described earlier. As per the
settlement agreement, this non-compliance was considered as event of default and as a consequence of default
the Company was bound to make immediate payment of the entire outstanding amount with up to date markup
along with additional amount aggregating to Rs. 64.41 million. Accordingly, the outstanding principal amount
of Rs. 48 million was classified as short term borrowing and total markup of Rs. 64.41 million was classified
as accrued markup. Further, the Company was required to pay markup at the rate of 3MK+ 2%. Last year, the
Company recognized further interest expense of Rs. 9.13 million in respect of this loan.

This rescheduled loan is secured by way of exclusive charge over all present and future, current assets of Rs.

80 million and future fixed assets of Rs. 50 million, respectively. Loan with faysal bank was setlled during
the year

T
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20

Contingencies and commitments

20.1

20.1.1

20.1.2

20.1.3

20.2

Contingencies

In the year 2010, the Assistant Commissioner of Inland Revenue Lahore passed an order against the
Company for alleged short payment of Rs. 6.87 million under section 1 1(2) & 36(1) of Sales Tax Act.
1990 and imposed a penalty equivalent to the amount of original alleged short payment. The
Company being aggrieved by the order of Assistant Commissioner filed an appeal before
Commissioner Inland Revenue Appeals-III Lahore. The Commissioner Appeals set aside the appeal
of the Company with directions to the assessing officer. Subsequently the Company filed an appeal in
Income Tax Appellate Tribunal Lahore. The learned Appellate Tribunal also set aside the appeal for
denovo proceeding, No fresh proceedings have yet been started by Taxation officer. The
management believes that there will be no adverse financial impact on the Company.,

A petition is pending before Sindh High Court filed by JS Bank Limited against the Company
wherein JS Bank Limited have claimed recovery of damages of Rs. 5 billion under the Defamation
Ordinance, 2002. The case is pending adjudication and the management is confident that the case

will be decided in favour of the company, accordingly no provision is recorded in these financial
stalements.

Different ex-employees of the Company filed suits against the Company for recovery of unpaid
salaries and damages aggregating to Rs. 68.502 million. The management of the Company believes
that the liability of the Company is limited to actual pending final settlement amount, Accordingly
the related provision to the extent of actual final settlements, amounting to Rs. 31.89 million. has
been recorded in these financial statements.

Commitments

There was no commitments as at 30 June 2024 (2023: Nil).

—

T



Media Times Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 30 June 2024

21 Revenue - net

Advertisement
Newspaper

Less:
Sales tax
Discount

21.1 Disaggregation of revenue

Product wise disaggregation of gross revenue is as follows:

Advertisement

- Print and social media

Newspaper
-Newspaper

Customer wise disaggregation of gross revenue is as follows:

Advertisement

- Agency

- Direct clients
Newspaper

- Agency

22 Costof production

Salaries, wages and other benefits
Paper consumed

Printing charges

News agencies' charges

Utilities

Freight and carriage
Depreciation- owned assets
Depreciation-right of use assets
Others

Note

2.1

2024 2023
Rupees Rupees
63,142,761 106,536,662

4,541,180 6,055.795
67,683,941 112.592.457

439,182 1,621,857
439,182 1,621,857

67,244,759

110.970.600

—_— e
e —————

63,142,761 106.536.662

4,541,180 6.055.795
67,683,941 112.592 457
33,764,821 41,433,016
29,377,940 65,103,646

4,541,180 6.055.795
67,683,941 112.592.457

—_—u e T

2024 2023
Rupees Rupees
41,647,223 47,037,098

8,160,130 23,904,405
14,615,642 13.074.147

- 616.700

15,500 324,295
234,146 294,970
22,135,710 22,165,958
- 1,522,736

63,000 407,600

86.871,351

__ 109347.909_

22.1  These include Rs. 3.700 million (2023: Rs. 4,295 million) in respect of gratuity expense for the year.
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2024 2023
23 Administrative and selling expenses Note Rupees Rupees
Salaries, wages and other benefits 23.1 22,775,276 23.379.419
Rent. rates and taxes 405,000 1,364,500
Communications 2,589,709 3,017,587
Vehicle running and maintenance 939,018 1.893.134
Marketing, promotion and distribution 2,413,280 3.552.820
Legal and professional 243,490 401.510
Utilities 3,729,529 2,853,281
Printing and stationary 551,315 336,364
Entertainment 795,364 1,470,724
Travel and conveyance 1,432,035 1,263,912
Repairs and maintenance 163,818 1,021,575
Fee and subscriptions 1,943,195 2,828,871
Postage and courier 57,650 141,525
Expected credit loss on financial assets 8.3 12,514,611 17,515,352
Newspapers and periodicals 229,760 236,300
Auditor's remuneration 23.2 2,040,000 2,320,000
Depreciation- owned assets 5 3,458,558 4,167,202
Depreciation-right of use assets 6 3,391,181 3,391,181
Others 706,554 980,179

60,379,343 72.135.436

23.1 Salaries, wages and other benefits include Rs. 1.233 million (2023: Rs. 0.580 million) in respect of
gratuity expense for the year.

2024 2023
23.2 Auditor's remuneration Rupees Rupees
Statutory audit fee 1,500,000 1,800,000
Half yearly review fee 420,000 420,000
Certification Charges 40,000 40,000
Out of pocket expenses 80,000 60,000
2,040,000 2,320,000
2024 2023
24 Other income Rupees Rupees
Income from financial assets
- Markup from deposits with conventional banks
Interest income on bank deposits 88,612 62.265
Income from non-financial assets
Liabilities no longer payable written back 43,866,213 15,456,903
Scrap sales 173,200 403.810
Rental income from plant and machinery 3,811,000 3.811.000
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries - 47,500.000
Waived off faysal bank markup on loan 125,509,362 -
Miscellaneous income 4,500 84.224
173,452,887 67,318,202
-
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2024 2023

25 Finance cost Note Rupees Rupees
Long term finances 13.1 75,528,669 85.557,750
Short term borrowing 19.1 8,801,148 9,375,701
Financial charges on lease liability 15.1 11,185,738 10.645.943
Bank charges 164,685 379.024
95,680,240 105,958,418
26 Minimum Tax 840,559 1,387.133
840,559 1,387,133

26.1 This represents portion of minimum tax paid under section 113 of Income Tax Ordinance (ITO, 2001), representing

levy in terms of requirements of IFRIC 21/IAS 37.

Notes 2024

27 Taxation Rupees

Current tax 27.1

2023
Rupees

27.1 The relationship between income tax expense and accounting profit has not been presented in these financial
statement as the tax liability is calculated under Minimum Tax Regime under section 113 of Income Tax Ordinance,

2001.
2024 2023
28  Earning per share - basic and diluted
Loss after taxation Rupees (3,073,847) (110,540,094)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares Number 178,851,010 178.851,010
Loss per share - basic and diluted Rupees (0.02) (0.62)

Basic loss per share has been calculated by dividing the loss attributable to equity holders of the Company by

weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

28.1  There is no dilutive effect on the basic loss per share of the Company.

2024 2023
Note Rupees Rupees
29 Cash used in operations
Loss before taxation (2,233,288) (109,152,961)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation- owned assets 5 25,594,268 26.333.160
Depreciation-right of use assets 6 3,391,181 4913.917
Expected credit loss 12,514,611 17,515,352
Faysal bank markup waiver 24 (125,509,362) -
Liabilities no longer payable written back 24 (43,866,213) (15,456,903)
Provision for retirement benefits 14.3 4,933,849 4,875,287
Acturial Gain (614,494) .
Finance cost 25 95,680,240 105,958,418
Gain on sale of Subsidiaries - (47.500,000)
Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes (30,109,208) (12.513.730)
Changes in :
Trade debts (12,657,039) (870,130)
Advances, prepayments and other receivables 1,601,410 (666,721)
Trade and other payables 29,822,125 (1,347.990)
18,766,496 (2,884,841)
Cash generated from/used in operations (11,342,712) (15,398,571)

L
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30  Transactions with related parties

Related parties comprises ol associated companies, directors, key management personnel and other companies where directors have control. Balances and transactions with related parties other than those disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements are as follows:

shareholding sharcholding

Nature of relationship

Nature of transactions

Name of parties

First Capital Securitics Corporation Limited

Pace Pakistan Limited

First Capital Investments Limited

First Capital Equities Limited

Shehryar Ali Taseer
Key Management Personnel

30.1

-

"

Shareholding

Common Directorship

Common Directorship

Common Directorship

Key management personnel
(Chief Executive director)

Key Management Personnel

balance received
Receivable/Closing

Sale of services

Rent expense

Payments made during the vear - net
Payable against electricity net of payments
Lease payments

Closing balance

balance received
closing balance

Balance received
Closing balance
Remuneration

Remuneration Pavable

Remuneration
Remuneration payable

2024
Transactions Closing bal Closine bal
Wit during the year “losing balance osing balance
Rupees

647,500 - 5
“ - 647,500

5,702,000 - &

5,954,131

17,513,667 15,857,536

243,000 - -
* 557,980 800,980

43,200 - -
- 1,702,548 1,745,748

0.4 13,000,000 - <

30.4 14,547,384 - 2
- 4,002,692 6,898,766

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity. The Company considers all members of their management team, including the Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Executive Officer, Directors, Company Secretary and Head of Departments to be its key management personnel,
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31 Remuneration of Chief Executive, Directors and Executives

The aggregate amounts charged in the financial statements for the year for remuneration, including all benefits to the chief executive officer.
directors and exccutives of the Company are as follows:

Directors
Chief Executive Officer Executive Director Executives
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
------------------------------- Rupees ------—o o

Managerial remuneration 8,000,400 8,000,400 B - 8,484,612 6.367.824
Housing allowance 3,200,400 3,200,400 - - 3,396,390 2.549.040
Utilities 799,200 799,200 - - 847,613 636.146
Provision for gratuity 1,000,000 1,000,000 - - 678,769 509,426

13,000,000 13,000,000 - - 13,407,384 10.062.436
Number of persons 1 ! 1 1 5 3
31.1 The Company has also provided executives with company maintained cars. No fees were paid to any director for attending board and

audit committee meetings,
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32 Segment reporting

32.1

32.2

Reportable segments

The Company has the following two strategic divisions, which are its reportable segments. These divisions

offer different products and services and are managed separately because they require different technology
and marketing strategies.

The following summary describes the operations of each reportable segment.

Reportable segments Operation

Print media It comprises of "Daily Times" and "AajKal" being the Daily English
and Urdu newspapers respectively printed from Lahore, Karachi and
Islamabad.

Electronic media It comprises of "Business Plus" and "Zaiqa" Channels. Both the

channels are international scale satellite TV channels.

In its 20th AGM, the Company resolved to form two wholly owned
subsidiary companies and sell its licenses from Business Plus and
Zaiqa to those companies. Last year, the Company made investment
its subsidiaries. Further, the Company sold and transferred its licenses
to its subsidiaries. These companies will relaunch "Zaiqa" and
"Business Plus" channels with new and improved content. Last year

company sold its subsidiaries along with licenses to WTL Services
Pvt Ltd.

The management reviews internal management reports of each division.

Information about reportable segments

Information related to each reportable segment is set out below. Segment operating profit or loss as
included in internal management reports reviewed by the Company's top management is used to measure
performance because management believes that such information is the most relevant in evaluating the
result of the respective segments relative to other entities that operate in the same industries.

Print media Electrf)nlc Total
media
----------------- Rupees ----ovmmooo___.
For the year ended 30 June 2024
Turnover - net 67,244,759 - 67,244,759
Cost of production (86,871,351) - (86,871,351)
Gross loss (19,626,592) - (19,626,592)
Administrative expenses (60,379,343) - (60,379,343)
(80,005,935) - (80,005,935)
Finance cost (95,680,240)
Other income 173,452,887
Profit before taxation (2,233,288)
Taxation (840,559)
Profit after taxation (3,073,847)

—_—

-
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32.2.1

32.2.2

32.2.3

32.3

32.4
32.5

Electronic

Print media ; Total
media

----------------- Rupees ----wmmeooo
For the year ended 30 June 2023
Turnover - net 110,970,600 - 110,970,600
Cost of production (107,592,442) (1,755,467) (109,347,909)
Gross profit 3.378,158 (1,755,467) 1.622.691
Administrative expenses (71,592.440) (542.996) (72.135,436)
Other expenses - - -

(68.214.282) (2.298.463) (70,512,745)

Finance cost
Other income
Loss before taxation

Taxation
Loss after taxation

(105.958,418)
67,318,202

(109.152.961)

(1.387.133)

(110,540.094)

The revenue reported above represents revenue generated from external customers. All the segment
operating activities, revenue, customers and segment assets are located in Pakistan.

Revenue from major products and services

The analysis of the Company's revenue from external customers for major products and services is given in
Y Jjor p

note 21 to these financial statements.

Revenue from major customers

Revenue from major customers of Print media segment amounts to Rs. 25 million out of total print media

segment revenue.

The accounting policies of the reportable segments are the same as the Company's accounting policies

described in note 4 to these financial statements.

All non-current assets of the Company at 30 June 2024 are located and operating in Pakistan.

Segment assets and liabilities

Reportable segment's assets and liabilities are reconciled to total assets and liabilities as follows:

: - Electronic -
Print media media otal
----------------- Rupees - -=-c-ooooo_..

As at 30 June 2024

Segment assets for reportable segments 232,007,652 4,659,886 236,667,538
Unallocated corporate assets

Total assets as per balance sheet 236,667,538
Segment liabilities 265,717,165 70,265,158 335,982,323
Unallocated segment liabilities 954,650,146

Total liabilities as per balance sheet

('

™

1,290,632,469



Media Times Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

As at 30 June 2023

Segment assets for reportable segments 806.055,144 (539.329,026) 266,726,118
Unallocated corporate assets 611,958
Total assets as per balance sheet 267,338,076
Segment liabilities 285,202,395 119,796,318 404,998,713
Unallocated corporate liabilities 913,844,941

l

Total liabilities as per balance sheet 1,.318,843.654

l/

32.6 For the purposes of monitoring segment performance and allocating resources between segments:

- all assets are allocated to reportable segments other than advance income tax; and

- all liabilities are allocated to reportable segments other than long term finance, deferred liability,
gratuity due but not paid, liabilities against assets subject to finance lease. short term borrowings
and accrued markup are not allocated to reporting segments as these are managed by the
Company.

32,7 Other segment information

Electroni
Print media ©¢ r!:m:c Total
media
----------------- Rupees «---ooooo_____.

For the year ended 30 June 2024
Capital expenditure - - -
Depreciation, amortization 28,985,449 - 28,985,449
net of non-cash items other than depreciation,

amortization and finance cost (152,541,609) - (152,541,609)
For the year ended 30 June 2023
Capital expenditure - - -
Depreciation and amortization 31,052,824 194,253 31,247,077
Net of non-cash items other than depreciation

amortization and finance cost (6,552,694) (4,028.922) (10.581.616)

—
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33 Financial instruments

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

Credit risk
Liquidity risk
Market risk

The Company's overall risk management policy focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimize potential adverse effects on the Company's financial performance.

33.1

33.2

33.2.1

Risk management framework

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for establishment and over-sight of the Company's risk
management framework. The audit committee is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company’s

risk management policies. The committee regularly meets and any changes and compliance issues are
reported to the Board of Directors.

Risk management systems are reviewed regularly by the audit committee to reflect changes in market
conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and

procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees
understand their roles and responsibilities.

The audit committee oversees compliance by management with the Company’s risk management policies and

procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the
Company.

Credit risk

Credit risk represents the financial loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if counter-parties failed
completely to perform as contracted. The Company does not have significant exposure to any individual
counterparty. To manage crédit risk the financial viability of all counterparties is regularly monitored and
assessed. Qutstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored.

Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure (o
credit risk at the balance sheet date was:

2024 2023
Note Rupees Rupees
Long term deposits 6,868,807 6,868,807
Trade debts 8 30,030,138 29,887,710
Other receivables 9 3,319,515 4,920,925
Bank balances 10 827,560 1,448,989
41,046,020 43,126,431

—
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33.2.2

33.23

Concentration of credit risk

The Company identifies concentrations of credit risk by reference to

type of counter party. Maximum exposure to credit risk by type of
counterparty is as follows:

2024 2023
Note Rupees Rupees
Customers 8 30,030,138 29.887.710
Banking companies and financial institutions 10 827,560 1.448.989
Others 10,188,322 11,789,732
41,046.020 43.126.431

Credit quality and impairment of financial assets

Credit quality of financial assets is assessed by reference to external credit ratings, where available, or to historical information about counterparty
default rates. All counterparties, with the exception of customers and utility Companies, have external credit ratings determined by various credit
rating agencies. Credit quality of customers is assessed by reference to historical defaults rates and present ages,

a) Long term deposits

Long term deposits represent mainly deposit with Pak Sat International (Private) Limited. The manag

ement believes that no impairment
allowance is necessary in respect of these long term deposits.

b)) Trade debty

These include customers which are counter parties to trade debts. The Com
as explained in note 4.8. The analysis of ages of trade debts and loss allo
adoption of IFRS 9) was determined as follows:

pany recognizes ECL for trade debts using the simplified approach
wance using the aforementioned approach as at 30 June 2024 (on

2024 2023
Gross carrying Loss Gross carrying ok Allovranse
amount Allowance amount
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupeces
Past due (0 - 180 days) 27,484,109 (7,559,234) 26,241,329 (5,550.566)
Past due (180 - 360 days) 16,296,885 (10,149,393) 21,756,589 (12.559.643)
Past duc more than 360 days 197,763,019 (279,825,890) 262,707,312 (262,707.312)

241,544,013 (297,534,517) 310,705,230 (280.817.521)

Ageing of trade receivables from related parties is as follows:

2024
5
0 - 90 days 91-120days  121-365days OT€ d;“:‘s“ ¥ Total
Rupees
First Capital Equities Limited - - - 1,702,548 1,702,548
First Capital Securities Corporation Limited - - - - -
- - - 1,702,548 1,702,548

¢) Other receivables

This mainly represents advances paid against electricity, rent and parties like Paksat, These balances will be adjusted in the future against any
liability that may be accrued with the relevant parties.

d) Bank balances

The Company's exposure to credit risk against balances with various commercial banks is as follows:

2024 2023
Cash at bank Rupees Rupees
Local currency
- Current accounts - 4,709
Markup based deposits with conventional banks
- Deposit and saving accounts 827,560 1,353,530
827,560 1.358.239
Foreign currency - current account - 90.750
827,560 1,448 989

—

™



Media Times Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

334

33.4.1

The credit quality of Company's bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credit rating agencies as follows:

Banks Rating Rl foiey 2024 2023
Short term Long term Rupees Rupees
Faysal Bank Limited Al+ AA PACRA 13,437 12,254
Bank Alfalah Limited Al+ AA+ PACRA s 110.040
Allied Bank Limited Al+ AAA PACRA 814,123 1,326,695
827.560 1.448.989

Due to the Company’s long standing business relationships with
financial standing, management does not expect non performance b
the credit risk is minimal.

these counterparties and after giving due consideration to their strong
Y these counter parties on their obligations to the Company. Accordingly.
Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilitics that are
settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure. as far as possible, that it will
always have sulficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurrin g unacceptable losses
or risking damage to the Company’s reputation. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possible to always have
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due. The Company is materially exposed to liquidity risk, as due to insufficient liquidity, the

Company was unable to repay the loans and lease obligations to its lenders. As explained in note 2, the Company's ability to continue as going
concern is substantially dependent on its ability to successfully manage the liquidity risk.

The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities as on 30 June 2024

Carrying Contracted Up to one year  One to two More than
amount cash flow or less years two years
Note =  comeccmcmcreeiiaean Rupees--ccemomea L
Financial liabilities
Long term finance 13 340,604,307 340,604,307 - 340,604,307
Trade and other payables 16 307,004,677 307,004,677 307,004,677 . -
Accrued mark-up 18 372,468,070 372,468,070 372,468,070 - -
Lease liability 15 126,479,436 126,479,436 8,247,112 10,495,179 107,737,145
1,146,556,490 1,146,556,490 687,719,859 10,495,179 448,341,452
The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities as on 30 June 2023:
Carrying Contracted Up to one year One to two More than
amount cash flow or less years Lwo vears
Financial liabilities Nole: ceeecicmeiiccoceaiiiona. Rupees =« == meemcmmomma L
Long term finance 13 281,004,307 281,004,307 - 281.004.307
Trade and other payables 16 309,604,188 309.604,188 309.604,188 - -
Accrued mark-up i8 413,647,615 413,647,615 116,708,214 296,939,401 -
Short term borrowings 19 48,000,000 48,000,000 48,000,000 - -
Lease liability 15 121,446,098 121,446,098 10,817,136 10,495,179 100,133,783
1,173,702,208 1,173,702,208 485,129,538 307,434,580 381,138.090

It is not expected that the cash flows included in the maturity analysis could oceur significantly carlier, or at significantly different amount.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market

risk comprises of currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk.

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange
rates. It arises mainly where receivables and payables exist due to transactions entered in foreign currency. The Company is exposed to foreign

currency's assets and liabilities risk at year end. However the forei gn account has been closed.

Exposure to currency risk

The summary quantitative data about the Company's exposure to currency risk as reported to the management of the Company is as follows. The

figures represent foreign currency balances after conversion in Pak Rupees using exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet date.

2024 2023
Asset Rupees Rupees
Cash at bank - 90,750
Net balance sheet exposure - 90.750

™
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33.4.2

3343

2024 2023
Rupees Rupees
Effect on profit and loss
GBP/USD - (9.075)

The weakening of the PKR against foreign currencies would have had an equal but opposite impact on the profit.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that fair values or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in interest rates.
Sensitivity to interest rate risk arises from mismatch of financial assets and financial liabilities that mature or re-price in a given period.

The effective interest / mark-up rates for interest / mark-up bearing financial instruments are mentioned in relevant notes to the financial

statements. The Company's interest / mark-up bearing financial instruments as at the reporting date are as follows:

2024 2023
Financial Financial Financial Financial

assets liabilities assets liabilities

------ Rupees ------ --=----Rupees------
Variable rate instruments
Balance with bank - deposit account 827,560 - 1,353,530 -
Long term finance - 340,604,307 - 281,004,307
Short term borrowing - - 48.000.000

7,560 340,604,307 1.353.530 329.004.307
e e e

Sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss account. Therefore a change in
interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit and loss account.

Sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased / decreased loss before tax for the year by the amounts
shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant.

Profit or loss before tax

100 bps 100 bps
Increase Decrease
--------- Rupees - - -------
As at 30 June 2024
Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate financial liabilities (3.397.767) 3,397,767
As at 30 June 2023
Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate financial liabilities (3.276.508) 3.276.508

Other price risk

Price risk represents the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in the market prices (other than those
arising from interest / mark-up rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial
instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all or similar financial instruments. The Company is not exposed to any other price risk.

—
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33.5

33.5.1

Fair values of financial instruments

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date,

Underlying the definition of fair value is the presumption that the Company is a going concern without any intention or requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or to undertake a transaction on

adverse terms.

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities traded in active markets i.c. listed equity shares are based on the quoted market prices at the close of trading on the period end date. The quoted market prices used
for financial assets held by the Company is current bid price.

A financial instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker. industry group, pricing service or regulatory agency and those
prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm'’s length basis.

[FRS 13, 'Fair Value Measurements' requires the Company to classify fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements. The fair

value hierarchy has the following levels:

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date (level 1).
Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level | that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly (level 2).

- Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability (level 3).

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial instruments and non-financial instruments including their levels in the fair value hierarchy:

On-Balance sheet financial instruments

30 June 2024

Financial assets not measured at fair value

Long term deposits
Trade debts

Other receivables

Cash and bank balances

Financial liabilities not measured af fair value

Long term finances
Lease liability

Trade and other payables
Accrued mark-up

Short term borrowing

T

Note

33.5.2
3332
33.5.2

33.3.2
33352
33.5.2
33.3.2
3352

2024
Carrying amount Fair value
Financial assets Famxpcal
at amsortized cost ]Iabl!ltlcs at Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
amortized cost
-------------------------------- Rupees-------ccoomm oo

6,868,807 - 6,868,807 2 -
30,030,138 - 30,030,138 = -
3,319,515 - 3,319,515 = -
829.870 3 829,870 = =
41,048,330 ? 41,048,330 2 3

- 340,604,307 340,604,307 - 5

= 126,479,436 126,479,436 - =

- 307,004,677 307,004,677 - -

- 372,468,070 372,468,070 - -

- 1.146.556.,490 1.146.556,490 - -
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33.5.2

2023
Carrying amount Fair value
. ; Financial
Financial assets at liabiliti Total ” .
el ia |.| les at ota Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
amortized cost

On-Balance sheet financial instruments Note = @ mmmmmemmeeeeeee i Rupees - - === o oo
30 June 2023
Financial assets not measured at fair value
Long term deposits 6,868,807 = 6,868,807 - - -
Trade debts 33.3:2 29,887,710 - 29,887,710 - - -
Other receivables 33.5.2 4,920,925 - 4,920,925 - - -
Cash and bank balances 3352 1,455,977 - 1,455,977 - - -

43,133,419 - 43,133,419 - - -
Financial liabilities not measured at fair value
Long term finances 335.2 - 281,004,307 281,004,307 5 4 -
Lease liability 3352 - 121,446,098 121,446,098 - = -
Trade and other payables 33.5.2 - 309,604,188 309,604,188 - -
Short term borrowing 33.5.2 - 48,000,000 48,000,000 - . -
Accrued mark-up 335.2 - 413,647,615 413,647,615 - . -

= 1,173,702,208 1.173,702,208 - =

Fair value versus carrying amounts
The Company has not disclosed the fair values of these financial assets and liabilities as these are for short term or repriced over short term. Therefore, their

reasonable approximation of fair value.

—
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34 Reconciliation of movements of liabilities to cash flows arising from financing activities.

b i
kil o finance lease
----------------------------- Rupees - - - - - - - oo e mm e
Balance as at 01 July 2023 281,004,307 48,000,000 6,703,892 335,708,199
Changes from financing activities
Payments made (450,000) (450,000)
Adjustment of long term finances - net of repayments and settlement 59,600,000 (48,000,000) 11,600,000
Total changes from financing cash flows 59,600,000 - 6,253,892 346,858,199
Other changes
Additional lease rental on overdue lease liability i & = 5
Total liability related other changes - - - -
Closing as at 30 June 2024 340,604,307 - 6,253,892 346,858,199
30 June 2023
Liabilities
Short term Liabilities s.lgamst Total
Long term finances : assets subject to
borrowings
finance lease
------------------------------ Rupees -------cmmooo oo
Balance as at 01 July 2022 408,404,307 48,000,000 8,615,004 465,019,311
Changes from financing activities =
Payments (1,911,112) (1,911,112)
Receipts of long term finances - net of repayments (127.400,000) - (127,400,000)
Total changes from financing cash flows (127,400,000) 48,000,000 6,703,892 335,708,199
Other changes
Additional lease rental on overdue lease liability < - - -
Total liability related other changes = = = =
281,004,307 48,000,000 6,703,892 335,708,199

Closing as at 30 June 2023

i

30 June 2024

Liabilities

Long term finances

Liabilities against

Short term R
assets subject to

Total
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35 Capital risk management

The Board’s policy is to maintain an efficient capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market
confidence and to sustain the future development of its business. The Board of Directors monitors the return
on capital employed, which the Company defines as operating income divided by total capital employed.
The Board of Directors also monitors the level of dividends to ordinary shareholders.

The Company's objectives when managing capital are:

(i) to safeguard the entity's ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide
returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and

(if)  to provide an adequate return to shareholders.
The Company manages the capital structure in the context of economic conditions and the risk

characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, issue new shares, or sell assets to reduce debt.

Neither there were any changes in the Company’s approach to capital management during the year nor the
Company is subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

36 Number of employees

The total average number of employees during the year and as at June 30, 2024 and 2023 respectively are as

follows:
2024 2023
No. of employees
Average number of employees during the year 49 72
Number of employees as at June 30 39 3
37 Figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever considered necessary for the purposes of

comparison and better presentation the effect of which is not material.
There has been no material reclassification/rearrangements except transfer of Rs.1,387.133 from the head

"Taxation" (Note-27) to the head "Minimum tax" (Note-26) to comply with the requirements of IFRIC
21/1AS 37.

38 Date of authorization for issue

These financial statements were authorized for issue on Ul et ey ) .ot by the Board of
. ==y 4

Directors of the Company.

P

Chief Eﬁpcutive ;n*ezg‘or Chief Financial Officer




FORM OF PROXY|

The Company Secretary
Media Times Limited
First Capital House

Folio No /CDC A/c No.:

95-B/1, MM Alam Road Shares Held:
Gulberg-1ll
Lahore
1\We Slo Dio Wio
CNIC being the member(s) of Media Times Limited
hereby appoint Mr/Mrs./Ms/ Sio Dfo Wio CNIC
or failing him / her Mr [ Mrs. Miss S/o. Dlo. Wo.
CNIC as my/our proxy to vote for mefus and on my/our
benalf at the Annual General meeting of the Company to be held on 28 October 2024 at 10:30 a.m. and at any adjournment
thereof
Signed under my/our hands on this day of ., 2024

Affix Revenue Stamp of
Rupees Fifty

Signature of member
(Signature should agree with the specimen signature registered with the Company)

Signed in the presence of:

Signature of Witness 1 Signature of Witness 2

Notes

A member eligible to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint another member as proxy to attend and vote in the
meeting. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the company at the Registered Office not |ater than 48
hours before the time for holding the meeting

(3%

In order to be valid. an instrument of proxy and the power of attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is
signed, or a notanally certified copy of such power of attorney, must be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company. First Capital House, 96-B/1 Lower Ground Floor, MM Alam Road, Gulberg-lil, Lahore. not less than 48
hours before the time of the meeting

a) Individual beneficial owners of CDC entitled 1o attend and vote at the meeting must bring his/her participant D
and account/sub-account number along with original CNIC or passport to authenticate his/her identity. In case of
Corporate entity, resolution of the Board of Directors/Power of attorney with specimen of nominees shall be
produced (unless provided earlier) at the time of meeting.

p) b) For appointing of proxies, the individual beneficial owners of CDC shall submit the proxy form as per above
requirement along with participant 1D and account/sub-account number together with attested copy of their CNIC
or Passport The proxy form shall be witnessed by two witnesses with their names, addresses and CNIC
numbers. The proxy shall praduce his/her original CNIC or Passport at the time of meeting. In case of Corporale
entity. resolution of the Board of Directors/Pawer of attorney along with specimen signatures shall be submitted
(unless submitted earlier) along with the proxy form
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